
ALLEGIANCE 67EAM ACADEM<
REG8LAR MEE7ING OF 7HE BOARD OF DIREC7OR6

6HSWHPEHU 13, 2021

6:00 SP
MHHWLQJ LRFDWLRQ:

5862 C 6W.,
CKLQR, CA 91710

OQOLQH: https://zoom.us/j/91702906671?pwd=NWtYczB6eGltdThqcERyZzN0cjdDdz09

7HOHSKRQH: (669) 900-6833; MHHWLQJ ID: �1� 02�0 ���1

AGENDA
INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRESENTATIONS TO THE BOARD BY PARENTS AND CITIZENS

AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\- TKULYe cKaUWeU VcKRRO (³AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\´), aOVR NQRZQ aV ASA
TKULYe, LV a dLUecW-fXQded, LQdeSeQdeQW, SXbOLc cKaUWeU VcKRRO RSeUaWed b\ WKe AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\
QRQSURfLW SXbOLc beQefLW cRUSRUaWLRQ aQd JRYeUQed b\ AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\, IQcRUSRUaWed cRUSRUaWe
BRaUd Rf DLUecWRUV (³BRaUd´). TKe SXUSRVe Rf a SXbOLc PeeWLQJ Rf WKe BRaUd, LV WR cRQdXcW WKe affaLUV Rf
AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ LQ SXbOLc. We aUe SOeaVed WKaW \RX aUe LQ aWWeQdaQce aQd KRSe \RX ZLOO YLVLW
WKeVe PeeWLQJV RfWeQ.  YRXU SaUWLcLSaWLRQ aVVXUeV XV Rf cRQWLQXLQJ cRPPXQLW\ LQWeUeVW LQ RXU VcKRRO.

1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the meeting. Note that the order of business on this agenda
may be changed without prior notice. For more information on this agenda, please contact Allegiance at:
info@asathrive.org

2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under
the general category of “Public Comments.”

3. “Public Comments” are set aside for members of the audience to comment. However, due to public meeting laws,
the Board can only listen to your issue, not take action. The public is invited to address the Board regarding items
listed on the agenda. Comments on an agenda item will be accepted during consideration of that item, or prior to
consideration of the item in the case of a closed session item. Please turn in comment cards to the Board Secretary
prior to the item you wish to speak on. These presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.

4. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, Allegiance STEAM Academy may
furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require
appropriate alternative modification of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact
Allegiance STEAM Academy.

https://zoom.us/j/91702906671?pwd=NWtYczB6eGltdThqcERyZzN0cjdDdz09


I. PUHOLPLQDU\

A. CDOO WR OUGHU
7KH PHHWLQJ ZDV FDOOHG WR RUGHU E\ WKH BRDUG CKDLU DW BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB.

B. RROO CDOO PUHVHQW AEVHQW

6DPDQWKD OGR, CKDLUSHUVRQ BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

JDVRQ LLVR, 7UHDVXUHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

MDUFLO\Q JRQHV, 6HFUHWDU\ BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

7UR\ 6WHYHQV, MHPEHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

CODXGLD 5H\QROGV, MHPEHU BBBBBBB BBBBBBB

C. PXEOLF CRPPHQWV- IWHPV QRW RQ WKH AJHQGD
NR LQGLYLGXDO SUHVHQWDWLRQV VKDOO EH IRU PRUH WKDQ WKUHH (3) PLQXWHV. OUGLQDULO\, BRDUG
PHPEHUV ZLOO QRW UHVSRQG WR SUHVHQWDWLRQV DQG QR DFWLRQ FDQ EH WDNHQ. HRZHYHU, WKH
BRDUG PD\ JLYH GLUHFWLRQ WR VWDII IROORZLQJ D SUHVHQWDWLRQ.

D. ASSURYDO RI AJHQGD IRU WKH RHJXODU BRDUG MHHWLQJ IRU 6HSWHPEHU 13,
2021

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKDW WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV DSSURYH WKH AJHQGD IRU 5HJXODU BRDUG
MHHWLQJ IRU 6HSWHPEHU 13, 2021.

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBB

II. OSHQ 6HVVLRQ:

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
B. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FOR INFORMA7ION:

1. 8SGDWH IURP PDUHQWV DQG CRPPXQLW\ IRU KLGV

2. 6WDII RHSRUW

3. CEO¶V RHSRUW

D. LHJLVODWLYH 8SGDWHV

E. CO9ID-19 8SGDWHV

4. BHJLQQLQJ RI WKH <HDU BHQFKPDUN DDWD

C. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FOR CON6EN7:

1. MLQXWHV IRU WKH RHJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV AXJXVW 2, 2021

2. CKHFN RHJLVWHU IRU JXO\, 2021

2



MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBB

D. I7EM6 6CHED8LED FOR DI6C866ION/AC7ION:

1. FLQDQFLDO 8SGDWH IRU JXO\, 2021
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH FLQDQFLDO 8SGDWH IRU JXO\, 2021

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

2. RHYLVHG F<22 BXGJHW
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 5HYLVHG F<22 BXGJHW

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

3. 8QDXGLWHG AFWXDOV F<21
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:
AGRSW DQG DSSURYH WKH 8QDXGLWHG AFWXDOV F<21

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBB

4. EGXFDWLRQ PURWHFWLRQ AFFRXQW F<21
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

ASSURYH DQG DGRSW WKH EGXFDWLRQ 3URWHFWLRQ AFFRXQW F<21

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

5. PXEOLF HHDULQJ: E66ER III DRAF7 PODQ
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

HROG D 3XEOLF HHDULQJ UHJDUGLQJ WKH E66E5 III D5AF7 3ODQ

3



7KH SXEOLF KHDULQJ ZDV RSHQHG E\ WKH BRDUG CKDLU DW BBBBBBBBBB DQG FORVHG DW
BBBBBBBB.

6. IQWUDRUJDQL]DWLRQDO LRDQ PROLF\
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

ASSURYH DQG DGRSW WKH IQWUDRUJDQL]DWLRQDO LRDQ 3ROLF\

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

7. RHVROXWLRQ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV RI AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\, IQF. AXWKRUL]LQJ
WKH OSHQLQJ RI AQ AGGLWLRQDO BDQN AFFRXQW
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

ASSURYH DQG DGRSW WKH 5HVROXWLRQ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV RI AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM
AFDGHP\, IQF. AXWKRUL]LQJ WKH OSHQLQJ RI AQ AGGLWLRQDO BDQN AFFRXQW.

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

8. RHVROXWLRQ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV RI AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\, IQF.
AXWKRUL]LQJ DQ IQWUDRUJDQL]DWLRQDO ORDQ IURP AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\ -
7KULYH WR AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\ - II
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

ASSURYH DQG DGRSW WKH 5HVROXWLRQ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV RI AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM
AFDGHP\, IQF. AXWKRUL]LQJ DQ IQWUDRUJDQL]DWLRQDO ORDQ IURP AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM
AFDGHP\ - 7KULYH WR AOOHJLDQFH 67EAM AFDGHP\ - II LQ  WKH DPRXQW RI: $982,083

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

9. LHHDUW RDGLR PURSRVDO
(Vee aWWached)

IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

ASSURYH DQG DGRSW WKH LHHDUW 5DGLR 3URSRVDO LQ WKH DPRXQW RI: $64,250

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBB 5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

E. COMM8NICA7ION6
4



1. CRPPHQWV IURP BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV

F.  ADJO8RNMEN7

1.   IW LV UHFRPPHQGHG WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:

AGMRXUQ WKH 5HJXODU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV IRU 6HSWHPEHU 13, 2021

MRWLRQ: BBBBBBBBBBBBB  6HFRQG: BBBBBBBBBBBBBB5ROO CDOO: BBBBBBBBBBBBB

5



ASA TKULYH _ IQQRYaWLRQ SWaWLRQ
ScKRROZLdH DIBELS DaWa FaOO 2021

Wolves͑Ways ̬͑TƛƷƣƯ͑ǖoƷƛ͑inƣƯincƯƣ̬͑͑KeeƘ͑ǖoƷƛ͑den clean̬͑
̬͑SƯaǖ͑on͑Ưƛack̬͑͑Hoǐl͑ǐiƯh͑ǖoƷƛ͑fƛiendƣ̬͑͑Be͑a͑leadeƛ̬͑

DIBELS̯Maze͑screener͑administered͑in͑September͑ˮˬˮ˭

● Intensive͑support͑suggested
● Strategic͑support͑suggested
● Core͑support
● Core͑support



ˮˬˮˬ̸ˮˬˮ˭͑Comparison͑Data̲͑Beginning͑and͑End͑of͑year̳

● Fall͑ˮˬˮˬ̤͑All͑grade͑levels͑with͑data

● Spring͑ˮˬˮ˭̤͑All͑grade͑levels͑with͑data



ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM<
MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV

AXJXVW 2, 2021
MLQXWHV

I. PRELIMINAR<
A. CDOO WR OUGHU

TKH PHHWLQJ ZaV FaOOHG WR RUGHU E\ BRaUG CKaLU aW 6:04SP

B. RROO CDOO PUHVHQW AEVHQW

Samantha Odo, Board Chair ____ X____

Jason Liso, Treasurer X ____

Marcilyn Jones, Secretary X ________

Troy Stevens, Member ____X____

Claudia Reynolds, Member X ________

C. PXEOLF CRPPHQWV, IWHPV QRW RQ WKH DJHQGD

NR SXEOLF FRPPHQWV.

D. ASSURYDO RI AJHQGD IRU RHJXODU BRDUG MHHWLQJ RQ AXJXVW 2, 2021

MRWLRQ ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), VHFRQG ( MaUF\ JRQHV ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH aJHQGa IRU WKH RHJXOaU BRaUG MHHWLQJ RQ AXJXVW 2, 2021.

II. OPEN SESSION

A. POHGJH RI AOOHJLDQFH

1



B. IWHPV SFKHGXOHG IRU IQIRUPDWLRQ:

1. USGDWH IURP PDUHQWV DQG CRPPXQLW\ IRU KLGV
Ɣ No Update / Presentation

2. SWDII RHSRUW
Ɣ Tammy Lohoff- Mrs. Lohoff shared how it¶s been a busy time since

summer school ended. Many new team members have joined Allegiance.
“Teacher Talk” began last week with new teachers to Allegiance this year
or last to introduce them to our culture here.  “Launch” began today for all
teachers in preparation for this upcoming school year beginning Monday
with the theme “Rainbow after the Storm”. Ending the week with Meet your
Wolfpack this Friday, August 6th. First day of school will be Monday,
August 9th.

3. CEO¶V RHSRUW
Ɣ Dr. Cognetta gave thanks to all those who have helped to begin launch

week- Mrs. Lohoff, Dr. Moreno, Mrs. Valenta and others.  Acknowledged
those who have prepared, even during their summer break, to help get
ready for this next school year.  The team is preparing to return to school
full time again.  A big focus will be on STEAM this year.  Stated and
clarified that ASA will be 100% in person this year.  Students will be given
support as needed on campus this school year with the added staff and
positions that have been put in place.  CDPH guidance will be closely
monitored and implemented as recommendations are given to stay in
compliance with our authorizer.  Update given regarding teacher shortage
state-wide that we were still able to maintain our high standard and are
fully staffed as of today.

4. 2021-2022 SWDII IQWURGXFWLRQV
Ɣ Introduced all returning and new staff in a slideshow presentation.

C. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR CONSENT:

1. MLQXWHV IRU WKH RHJXODU BRDUG MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV JXO\ 12,
2021

2. CKHFN RHJLVWHU IRU JXQH, 2021

MRWLRQ ( JaVRQ LLVR ), VHFRQG ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH MLQXWHV IRU WKH RHJXOaU BRaUG MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRaUG RI DLUHFWRUV JXO\ 12,
2021 aQG CKHFN RHJLVWHU IRU JXQH, 2021.

D. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION/ACTION:

1. FLQDQFLDO USGDWH IRU JXQH, 2021

MRWLRQ ( MaUF\ JRQHV ), VHFRQG ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH FLQaQFLaO USGaWH IRU JXQH, 2021

2



2. RHYLVHG F<21 BXGJHW

MRWLRQ (COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), VHFRQG ( MaUF\ JRQHV ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH RHYLVHG FY21 BXGJHW.

3. 2021-2022 CRQVROLGDWHG ASSOLFDWLRQ

MRWLRQ ( JaVRQ LLVR ), VHFRQG ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH 2021-2022 CRQVROLGaWHG ASSOLFaWLRQ.

4. RHLPEXUVHPHQW AJUHHPHQW IRU IQVWDOODWLRQ CRVWV RI 3 PRUWDEOH
CODVVURRPV: CVUSD DQG ASA TKULYH

MRWLRQ ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), VHFRQG ( JaVRQ LLVR ), PRWLRQ FaUULHG E\ a YRWH 3-0 WR
aSSURYH WKH RHLPEXUVHPHQW AJUHHPHQW IRU IQVWaOOaWLRQ CRVWV RI 3 PRUWaEOH COaVVURRPV:
CVUSD aQG ASA TKULYH.

E.COMMUNICATIONS:

1. CRPPHQWV IURP BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV:
Ɣ Claudia Reynolds - Welcomed all the new staff to ASA. Also welcomed

back students.  Looking forward to all the new things happening this
school year, she appreciated the positive note the school is starting on.
Excited for everyone to begin this new school year.

Ɣ Troy Stevens - Absent
Ɣ Marcy Jones - Excited for all the staff to be back. Appreciate the energy

being back, the idea of the rainbow after the storm. She can see how the
kids are ready to be back in school. She would like the new staff to
introduce themselves to the board and get to know them. She¶s excited for
the 2021-22 school year.

Ɣ Jason Liso - Apologized for being tardy.  Looking forward to the school
year starting and said he hoped everyone had a relaxing summer. Glad to
see everyone back today, looking forward to the great things that are going
to happen this school year, returning 5 days a week.  Can¶t believe
summer is over but excited for school to be starting again.

Ɣ Sam Odo - Absent

D. AGMRXUQPHQW

MRWLRQ WR aGMRXUQ WKH AXJXVW 2, 2021 RHJXOaU MHHWLQJ RI WKH BRaUG RI DLUHFWRUV aW
6:45SP. MRWLRQ ( JaVRQ LLVR ), SHFRQG ( COaXGLa RH\QROGV ), MRWLRQ FaUULHV E\ a YRWH RI
3-0.

___________________________ ___________________________

Samantha Odo, Board Chair Marcilyn Jones, Board Secretary

3



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Check�Register

For�the�period�ended�July�31,�2021

�Check�Number� �Vendor�Name� ��Transaction�Description�� �Check�Date� �Check�Amount�

21122 Charter�Impact Payroll�Processing�Fee�Ͳ�06/21 7/6/2021 �$������������889.00�
21123 San�Bernardino�County STRS�06/2021 7/6/2021 77,596.06�
21124 Apple�Inc AC�for�Macbook�(5) 7/8/2021 745.00�
21125 Associated�Health�Professionals�Inc Nursing�Svcs�Ͳ�05/21�&�06/21 7/8/2021 2,936.25�
21126 Joshua�C.�Brannen SpEd�svcs�Ͳ�06/21 7/8/2021 945.00�
21127 Charter�Impact Business�Mgmt�svcs�Ͳ�07/21 7/8/2021 18,018.00�
21128 CliftonLarsonAllen�LLP Audit�Svcs�Ͳ�06/30/20 7/8/2021 1,312.50�
21129 Dynamism,�Inc. Printer�(1) 7/8/2021 2,802.50�
21130 N2Y,�LLC License�Ͳ�07/29/21Ͳ07/28/22 7/8/2021 2,043.72�
21131 Optiva�IT IT�Svcs�Ͳ�07/21 7/8/2021 5,830.00�
21132 California�State�Disbursement�Unit Confidential 7/12/2021 360.50
21133 First�Loan Confidential 7/12/2021 86.36�
21134 Blue�Shield�of�California Health�Ins�Ͳ�08/21 7/22/2021 14,392.74�
21135 MetLife�Small�Business�Center Health�Ins�Ͳ�08/21 7/22/2021 1,939.27�
21136 Charter�Impact Payroll�Tax�Qtr�2Ͳ2021 7/29/2021 20.00�
ACH CalPERS PERS�Pepra�Pmt�05/21 7/1/2021 18,908.66�
ACH CalPERS PERS�Classic�Pmt�05/21 7/1/2021 5,777.41�
ACH American�Express CC�Payment�Ͳ�AMEX 7/2/2021 15,771.88�
ACH CharterSafe Package�Premium�&�Workers�Comp�Ins�FY21/22�Ͳ�25%�Deposit 7/7/2021 34,123.00�

ACH Employment�Development�Department State�Tax�Pmt�SDI�&�CA�PIT�PPE070921 7/12/2021 1,550.71�
ACH Internal�Revenue�Services Federal�Tax�Payment�PPE070921 7/12/2021 8,044.49�
ACH Employment�Development�Department State�Tax�Pmt�SUI�PPE070921 7/12/2021 239.38�
ACH Kaiser�Foundation�Health�Plan Health�Ins 7/19/2021 19,156.10�
ACH Employment�Development�Department 2nd�Quarter�2021�ETT�Pmt 7/21/2021 81.14�
ACH Employment�Development�Department State�Tax�Pmt�SDI�&�CA�PIT�PPE072321 7/26/2021 4,248.70�
ACH Employment�Development�Department State�Tax�Pmt�SDI�&�CA�PIT�PPE072321S 7/26/2021 499.21�
ACH Internal�Revenue�Services Federal�Tax�Payment�PPE072321 7/26/2021 13,849.55�
ACH Employment�Development�Department State�Tax�Pmt�SUI�PPE072321 7/26/2021 43.86�
ACH Mid�Atlantic�Trust�Company Employee�403B�Contributions�07/21 7/28/2021 1,000.00�
ACH Health�Equity FSA�Ͳ�Health�07/21 7/28/2021 229.00�
ACH CalPERS PERS�Pepra�Pmt�06/21 7/29/2021 12,958.34�
ACH CalPERS PERS�Classic�Pmt�06/21 7/29/2021 6,012.84�
ACH Internal�Revenue�Services Federal�Tax�Payment�PPE072321S 7/26/2021 ���������������859.21�

Total�Disbursements�Issued�in�July 273,270.38$�����



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Check�Register�Ͳ�greater�than�$2,000

For�the�period�ended�July�31,�2021

�Check�Number� �Vendor�Name� ��Transaction�Description�� �Check�Date� �Check�Amount�

Employee�Benefits
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514�Ͳ�PERS 7/1/2021 18,908.66�
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514�Ͳ�PERS 7/1/2021 5,777.41�
21123 San�Bernardino�County 3101/9513�Ͳ�STRS 7/6/2021 77,596.06�
ACH Internal�Revenue�Services 3301/3311/9512�Ͳ�Payroll�taxes 7/12/2021 8,044.49�
ACH Kaiser�Foundation�Health�Plan 3401�Ͳ�Health�insurance 7/19/2021 19,156.10�
21134 Blue�Shield�of�California 3401�Ͳ�Health�insurance 7/22/2021 14,392.74�
ACH Internal�Revenue�Services 3301/3311/9512�Ͳ�Payroll�taxes 7/26/2021 13,849.55�
ACH Employment�Development�Department 3301/3311/9512�Ͳ�Payroll�taxes 7/26/2021 4,248.70�
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514�Ͳ�PERS 7/29/2021 12,958.34�
ACH CalPERS 3202/9514�Ͳ�PERS 7/29/2021 6,012.84�

180,944.89�
Books�and�Supplies

ACH American�Express 4302�Ͳ�Supplies�(credit�card�statement)� 7/2/2021 15,771.88�
21129 Dynamism,�Inc. 4400�Ͳ�Noncapitalized�Equipment 7/8/2021 2,802.50�
21130 N2Y,�LLC 4305�Ͳ�Software 7/8/2021 2,043.72�

20,618.10�
Subagreement�Services

21125 Associated�Health�Professionals�Inc 5102�Ͳ�Special�Education 7/8/2021 2,936.25�
2,936.25�

Facility�Rent�and�Housekeeping
ACH CharterSafe 5400/3601�Ͳ�Insurance 7/7/2021 34,123.00�

34,123.00�

Professional/Consulting�Services
21127 Charter�Impact 5811�Ͳ�Management�Fee 7/8/2021 18,018.00�
21131 Optiva�IT 5801�Ͳ�IT 7/8/2021 5,830.00�

23,848.00���������
Total�Disbursement�over�$2,000 262,470.24$�����



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Accounts�Payable�Aging

July�31,�2021

�Vendor�Name� �Invoice/Credit�Number�
�Invoice�
Date�

�Date�Due� �Current�
�1�Ͳ�30�Days�
Past�Due�

�31�Ͳ�60�Days�
Past�Due�

�61�Ͳ�90�Days�
Past�Due�

�Over�90�
Days�Past�

Due�
�Total�

Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� �

Total�Outstanding�Invoices Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� � Ͳ$���������������� �



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Thrive
Monthly�Financial�Presentation�– July�2021

1



2

July�Highlights

2

Highlights
� Forecast�surplus�$1.3M,�a�($33K)�change�from�budget�due�to�Professional/Consulting�Services�

increase.�
� Revenue�$10.1M,�a�+$511k�increase�in�part�due�to�new�oneͲtime�CovidͲ19�Funding.
� Expenses�$8.7k,�a�($544K)�above�budget�in�part�due�to�net�of�revenue�increase�and�an�increase�to�

professional/Consulting�services.�
� Cash�Ended�month $1.9M,�79�days�expenses.

� Funding�Included�in�21/22�budget:
� InͲPerson�Instruction�$261K.�
� Expanded�Learning�Opportunities�$372K
� ESSER�II�$193K
� ESSER�III�$434K�($333K�allocated�to�capital�expenditure)

Compliance�and�Reporting
� Unaudited�Actuals�Report�and�final�EPA�expenditures�for�2020/21�presented�for�approval.
� Mandate�Block�Grant�application�submitted�in�late�August
� YearͲEnd�MOE�due�mid�September

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE



Attendance�Data�and�Metrics

3

Enrollment�and�Per�Pupil�Data Attendance�Metrics

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE

Forecast�900�enrollment,�95%,�PͲ2�ADA�(855)�and�UPP�34.15%.
LCFF�is�calculated�at�$9,230�per�ADA

Actual Forecast Budget
Average�Enrollment n/a 900 900
ADA n/a 855 855
Attendance�Rate n/a 95.0% 95.0%
Unduplicated�% 34.2% 34.2% 34.5%
Revenue�per�ADA $11,838 $11,240
Expenses�per�ADA $10,274 $9,637

Enrollment�&�Per�Pupil�Data



4

Revenue

4

� July�Updates�
� LCFF�decrease�due�to�UPP�decline.�
� Increased�special�education�funding�+$48.6K�and�lottery�+�$24.7k
� CovidͲ19�relief�funds�ESSER�III�$434k

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Revenue
State�AidͲRev�Limit Ͳ$����������������������� Ͳ$������������������������ Ͳ$�������������������� 7,891,290$���������� 7,895,697$������������ (4,407)$����������
Federal�Revenue Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ���������������������� 902,431��������������� 457,131������������������ 445,300���������
Other�State�Revenue Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ���������������������� 1,325,881������������ 1,256,972�������������� 68,910�����������
Other�Local�Revenue 1,796���������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 1,796������������� 1,796�������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 1,796�������������

Total�Revenue 1,796$������������� Ͳ$����������������������� 1,796$���������� 10,121,398$������� 9,609,800$����������� 511,598$������

YearͲtoͲDate Annual/Full�Year



Expenses

5ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE

� July�Updates
� Expense�increaseͲ approved�salary�rates,�covidͲ19�expense�net�zero�increase,�and�professional�

services�increase.�

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated�Salaries 70,588$������������ 49,683$������������� (20,904)$������� 4,222,653$���������� 4,150,438$������������ (72,215)$�������
Classified�Salaries 40,085�������������� 24,217��������������� (15,869)���������� 1,013,329������������ 943,650������������������ (69,679)����������
Benefits 63,125�������������� 50,301��������������� (12,825)���������� 1,540,976������������ 1,512,306�������������� (28,670)����������
Books�and�Supplies 15,633�������������� 17,415��������������� 1,782������������� 591,595��������������� 592,549������������������ 953����������������
Subagreement�Services Ͳ������������������������� 4,467������������������ 4,467������������� 167,448��������������� 167,448������������������ Ͳ����������������������
Operations�� 17,524�������������� 19,850��������������� 2,326������������� 590,053��������������� 241,600������������������ (348,453)�������
Facilities Ͳ������������������������� 1,208������������������ 1,208������������� 14,500������������������ 14,500�������������������� Ͳ����������������������
Professional�Services 24,662�������������� 23,948��������������� (715)��������������� 644,123��������������� 617,242������������������ (26,881)����������

Total�Expenses 231,618$��������� 191,088$���������� (40,529)$������ 8,784,677$��������� 8,239,733$����������� (544,945)$����

YearͲtoͲDate Annual/Full�Year



6

Surplus�/�(Deficit)�&�Fund�Balance

6

� Forecast�surplus�$1.3M.��($33K)below�budget�

� Fund�balance�forecast�$5.7�million�(65%),�55Ͳday�expenses.

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE

Actual Budget Fav/(Unf) Forecast Budget Fav/(Unf)

Total�Surplus(Deficit)� (229,822)$������� (191,088)$��������� (38,733)$������ 1,336,721$��������� 1,370,067$����������� (33,347)$������

Beginning�Fund�Balance 4,374,046��������� 4,374,046���������� 4,374,046������������ 4,374,046��������������

Ending�Fund�Balance 4,144,224$����� 4,182,958$������� 5,710,767$��������� 5,744,113$�����������

As�a�%�of�Annual�Expenses 47.2% 50.8% 65.0% 69.7%

YearͲtoͲDate Annual/Full�Year



7

Cash�Balance

7

� Current�cash�$1.9�million,�79�days.�
� Cash�surplus�is�forecast�to�increase�to�5.1M.�Cash�increase�in�part�due�to�AR�of�$2.8M

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE



Compliance�Deadlines������������������
(next�60�days)

8ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE

Area Due�Date Description Completed�By
Board�Must
Approve

Signature�
Required

Additional�Information

FINANCE SepͲ03

YearͲEnd�Maintenance�of�Effort�(Special�Education)�Ͳ�Report�due�to�Charter�school's�SELPA.�Maintenance�of�Effort�(MOE)�is�a�requirement�
that�you�spend�each�year�at�least�what�you�spent�last�year�in�the�area�of�special�education�(with�some�exceptions).�If�you�reduce�your�special�
education�budget�(or�expenditures)�in�a�given�year,�you�need�to�be�careful�to�ensure�that�you�have�met�the�MOE�requirement.�This�does�not�
mean�you�can’t�reduce�costs,�but�you�must�do�so�within�the�guidelines�of�federal�MOE. Charter�Impact No No

FINANCE SepͲ15
Unaudited�Actual�Reports�Ͳ�Annual�unaudited�financial�statements�for�the�preceding�year�are�due�by�date�set�by�the�charter�authorizer�(no�
later�than�September�15th).�

Charter�Impact Yes Yes https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/sf/fr/csalternative.asp

DATA�TEAM OctͲ06

California�Basic�Educational�Data�System�(CBEDS)�Information�Day�Ͳ�The�first�Wed�in�Oct�is�CBEDS�Information�Day,�used�to�collect�
information�on�student�and�staff�demographics.�Schools�must�complete�the�School�Information�Form�(SIF).�The�SIF�is�used�to�report�the�count�
of�classified�staff,�kindergarten�program�type,�educational�calendars,�work�visa�applications,�multilingual�instructional�programs,�and�languages�
of�instruction.�Data�is�due�to�CDE�on�October�29th.

ASA No No http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/dc/cb/�

FINANCE OctͲ06
Federal�Stimulus�ReportingͲ�Local�educational�agencies�(LEAs)�are�required�to�report�to�the�California�Department�of�Education�(CDE)�on�funds�
received�through�the�CARES�Act,�the�CRRSA�Act,�and�the�ARP,�including�ESSER�I,�GEER�I,�ESSER�II�and�ESSER�III.�Reporting�for�the�preceding�
quarter�(July�1�Ͳ�Sep�30)�are�due�October�6th.�Additionally,�CRF�may�report�corrections�for�expenditures�through�May�31,�2021.

Charter�Impact No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/reporting.asp

DATA�TEAM OctͲ29
CBEDSͲORA��Ͳ�Collection�of�FTE�of�classified�staff,�estimated�teacher�hires,�Kindergarten�program�types,�HͲ1B�work�visa�application,�education�
calendar,�multilingual�instructional�programs,�languages�of�instruction�and�district�of�choice�transfer�requests�and�transportation�data.

ASA No No https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/dc/cb/

FINANCE OctͲ29

ESSER�III�Expenditure�Plan�Ͳ�Local�educational�agencies�(LEAs)�that�receive�Elementary�and�Secondary�School�Emergency�Relief�(ESSER)�funds�
under�the�ARP�Act,�referred�to�as�ESSER�III�funds,�are�required�to�develop�a�plan�detailing�how�they�will�use�their�ESSER�III�funds.�In�the�plan,�an�
LEA�must�explain�how�it�intends�to�use�its�ESSER�III�funds�to�address�the�academic�impact�of�lost�instructional�time�as�well�as�respond�to�the�
academic,�social,�emotional,�and�mental�health�needs�of�all�students,�particularly�those�students�disproportionately�impacted�by�the�COVIDͲ19�
pandemic.�The�ESSER�III�Expenditure�Plan�must�be�adopted�by�the�local�governing�board�or�body�of�the�LEA�at�a�public�meeting�on�or�
before�October�29,�2021.�

Charter�Impact Yes No https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp

FINANCE OctͲ31
Federal�Cash�Management�Ͳ�Period�2�Ͳ�Charter�schools�that�are�awarded�a�grant�under�any�of�these�programs:��Title�I,�Part�A;�Title�I,�Part�D,�
Subpart�2;�Title�II,�Part�A;�Title�III�LEP;�and�Title�III�Immigrant�programs�must�submit�the�CMDC�report�for�a�particular�quarter�in�order�to�
receive�an�apportionment�for�that�quarter;�CDE�will�apportion�funds�to�LEAs�whose�cash�balance�is�below�a�certain�threshold.

Charter�Impact No No http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cm/�

FINANCE OctͲ31
Collect�National�School�Lunch�Program�(NSLP)�applications�Ͳ�Schools�must�collect�or�receive�National�School�Lunch�Program�(NSLP)�
applications�by�October�31.�Schools�may�process�those�applications�after�October�31,�and�if�students�are�found�to�be�eligible�for�free�or�
reducedͲprice�meals�(FRPMs),�those�schools�may�update�FRPM�program�records�for�eligible�students�with�a�start�date�before�Census�Day.

ASA No No
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/nt/index.asp?tabsection=

1

DATA�TEAM OctͲ31
Complete�20ͲDay�Attendance�Report�Ͳ�Charter�schools�in�their�first�year�of�operation�that�begin�instruction�by�September�30th,�and�continuing�
charter�schools�that�are�expanding�by�adding�one�or�more�grade�levels,�may�apply�for�a�special�advance�on�their�funding�for�LCFF�State�Aid�and�
EPA�State�Aid.��The�special�advance�is�based�on�actual�ADA�and�pupil�demographic�data�for�the�first�20�days�of�student�instruction.

ASA No Yes
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/csfunding.asp?tabsec

tion=2



9

Appendices

9

As�of�July�31,�2021
� Cash�Flow�–Monthly�and�Annual�Forecast

� Statement�of�Financial�Position�(Balance�Sheet)

� Statement�of�Cash�Flows

� Detailed�Month�and�YTD�Budget�vs.�Actual

� Accounts�Payable�Aging

� Check�Register

� Checks�issued�over�$2K�– additional�details�

ALLEGIANCE�STEAM�ACADEMY�THRIVE



Financial�Package
July�31,�2021

Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive



Allegiance�STEAm�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Monthly�Cash�Flow/Forecast�FY21Ͳ22
Revised�09/2/2021

ADA�=� 855.00
JulͲ21 AugͲ21 SepͲ21 OctͲ21 NovͲ21 DecͲ21 JanͲ22 FebͲ22 MarͲ22 AprͲ22 MayͲ22 JunͲ22

YearͲEnd�
Accruals

�Annual�
Forecast�

Original�Budget�
Total

Favorable�/�
(Unfav.)

Revenues ADA�=� 855.00
State�Aid�Ͳ�Revenue�Limit

8011 LCFF�State�Aid Ͳ��������������������� 261,533������������ 261,533������� 470,760������� 470,760������� 470,760������� 470,760������� 470,760������� 576,609������� 576,609������� 576,609������� 576,609������� 577,371���������� 5,760,673����� 5,765,080���������� (4,407)������������
8012 Education�Protection�Account Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 77,360���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 77,360���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ���������������� 16,280���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 171,000�������� 171,000������������� Ͳ����������������������
8096 In�Lieu�of�Property�Taxes Ͳ��������������������� 106,383������������ 212,766������� 141,844������� 141,844������� 141,844������� 141,844������� 141,844������� 310,416������� 155,208������� 155,208������� 155,208������� 155,208���������� 1,959,617����� 1,959,617���������� Ͳ����������������������

Ͳ��������������������� 367,916������������ 474,299������� 689,964������� 612,604������� 612,604������� 689,964������� 612,604������� 887,025������� 748,097������� 731,817������� 731,817������� 732,579���������� 7,891,290����� 7,895,697���������� (4,407)������������
Federal�Revenue

8181 Special�Education�Ͳ�Entitlement Ͳ��������������������� 4,977����������������� 4,977������������ 8,959������������ 8,959������������ 8,959������������ 8,959������������ 8,959������������ 11,054���������� 11,054���������� 11,054���������� 11,054���������� 11,054������������� 110,023�������� 98,214���������������� 11,809�����������
8220 Federal�Child�Nutrition Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 4,247������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 8,070������������ 16,140������������� 84,949����������� 85,819���������������� (871)���������������
8290 Title�I,�Part�A�Ͳ�Basic�Low�Income Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 14,145���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 42,436���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 56,581����������� 56,581���������������� Ͳ����������������������
8291 Title�II,�Part�A�Ͳ�Teacher�Quality Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 3,145������������ Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 9,436������������ Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 12,581����������� 12,581���������������� Ͳ����������������������
8294 Title�V,�Part�B�Ͳ�PCSG Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 10,000���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 10,000����������� 10,000���������������� Ͳ����������������������
8296 Other�Federal�Revenue Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 48,484���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 48,484���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 48,484���������� 217,181������� 217,181������� 48,484���������� Ͳ������������������������ 628,297�������� 193,936������������� 434,361��������

Ͳ��������������������� 4,977����������������� 70,752���������� 13,207���������� 27,029���������� 117,385������� 17,029���������� 17,029���������� 67,608���������� 236,305������� 236,305������� 67,608���������� 27,195������������� 902,431�������� 457,131������������� 445,300��������
Other�State�Revenue

8311 State�Special�Education Ͳ��������������������� 21,539�������������� 21,539���������� 38,769���������� 38,769���������� 38,769���������� 38,769���������� 38,769���������� 47,835���������� 47,835���������� 47,835���������� 47,835���������� 47,835������������� 476,097�������� 439,254������������� 36,843�����������
8520 Child�Nutrition Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 402��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 764��������������� 1,528��������������� 8,041������������� 8,123������������������ (82)�����������������
8550 Mandated�Cost� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 13,314���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 13,314����������� 13,043���������������� 271����������������
8560 State�Lottery Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 44,095���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 44,095���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 106,750���������� 194,940�������� 170,145������������� 24,795�����������
8599 Other�State�Revenue Ͳ��������������������� 316,745������������ Ͳ���������������� 316,745������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ���������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 633,490�������� 626,407������������� 7,083�������������

Ͳ��������������������� 338,284������������ 21,539���������� 355,916������� 39,533���������� 52,847���������� 83,628���������� 39,533���������� 48,599���������� 92,694���������� 48,599���������� 48,599���������� 156,112���������� 1,325,881����� 1,256,972���������� 68,910�����������
Other�Local�Revenue

8980 Contributions,�Unrestricted 1,796������������ Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,796������������� Ͳ��������������������������� 1,796�������������
1,796������������ Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,796������������� Ͳ��������������������������� 1,796�������������

Total�Revenue 1,796������������ 711,177������������ 566,590������� 1,059,087���� 679,167������� 782,836������� 790,622������� 669,167������� 1,003,231���� 1,077,095���� 1,016,720���� 848,024������� 915,885���������� 10,121,398��� 9,609,800���������� 511,598��������

Expenses
Certificated�Salaries

1100 Teachers'�Salaries 24,988���������� 285,665������������ 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� 285,665������� Ͳ������������������������ 3,167,303����� 3,180,567���������� 13,264�����������
1170 Teachers'�Substitute�Hours Ͳ��������������������� 6,275����������������� 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ 6,275������������ Ͳ������������������������ 69,029����������� 69,029���������������� Ͳ����������������������
1175 Teachers'�Extra�Duty/Stipends Ͳ��������������������� 2,782����������������� 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ 2,782������������ Ͳ������������������������ 30,600����������� 30,600���������������� Ͳ����������������������
1200 Pupil�Support�Salaries Ͳ��������������������� 32,004�������������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� 32,004���������� Ͳ������������������������ 352,042�������� 274,042������������� (78,000)���������
1300 Administrators'�Salaries 42,417���������� 42,417�������������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� 42,417���������� Ͳ������������������������ 509,000�������� 484,800������������� (24,200)���������
1900 Other�Certificated�Salaries 3,183������������ 8,318����������������� 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ 8,318������������ Ͳ������������������������ 94,679����������� 111,400������������� 16,721�����������

70,588���������� 377,460������������ 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� 377,460������� Ͳ������������������������ 4,222,653����� 4,150,438���������� (72,215)���������
Classified�Salaries

2100 Instructional�Salaries 1,708������������ 41,793�������������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� 41,793���������� Ͳ������������������������ 461,433�������� 443,238������������� (18,195)���������
2200 Support�Salaries 16,788���������� 20,574�������������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� 20,574���������� Ͳ������������������������ 243,098�������� 225,447������������� (17,650)���������
2300 Classified�Administrators'� 6,667������������ 6,667����������������� 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ 6,667������������ Ͳ������������������������ 80,000����������� 77,480���������������� (2,520)������������
2400 Clerical�and�Office�Staff�Salaries 13,977���������� 14,773�������������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� 14,773���������� Ͳ������������������������ 176,477�������� 176,908������������� 431����������������
2900 Other�Classified�Salaries 945���������������� 4,671����������������� 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ 4,671������������ Ͳ������������������������ 52,321����������� 20,576���������������� (31,745)���������

40,085���������� 88,477�������������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� 88,477���������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,013,329����� 943,650������������� (69,679)���������
Benefits

3101 STRS 10,721���������� 64,625�������������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� 64,625���������� Ͳ������������������������ 721,594�������� 702,254������������� (19,340)���������
3202 PERS 9,184������������ 19,970�������������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� 19,970���������� Ͳ������������������������ 228,851�������� 216,190������������� (12,660)���������
3301 OASDI� 2,400������������ 5,404����������������� 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ 5,404������������ Ͳ������������������������ 61,847����������� 58,506���������������� (3,341)������������
3311 Medicare� 1,560������������ 6,801����������������� 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ 6,801������������ Ͳ������������������������ 76,375����������� 73,864���������������� (2,511)������������
3401 Health�and�Welfare 36,072���������� 29,867�������������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� 29,867���������� Ͳ������������������������ 364,605�������� 375,200������������� 10,595�����������
3501 State�Unemployment 163���������������� 1,733����������������� 1,733������������ 1,733������������ 1,733������������ 1,733������������ 8,663������������ 6,930������������ 3,465������������ 1,733������������ 1,733������������ 1,733������������ Ͳ������������������������ 33,080����������� 35,350���������������� 2,270�������������
3601 Workers'�Compensation 3,027������������ 4,691����������������� 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ 4,691������������ Ͳ������������������������ 54,624����������� 50,941���������������� (3,683)������������

63,125���������� 133,090������������ 133,090������� 133,090������� 133,090������� 133,090������� 140,020������� 138,288������� 134,823������� 133,090������� 133,090������� 133,090������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,540,976����� 1,512,306���������� (28,670)���������



Allegiance�STEAm�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Monthly�Cash�Flow/Forecast�FY21Ͳ22
Revised�09/2/2021

ADA�=� 855.00
JulͲ21 AugͲ21 SepͲ21 OctͲ21 NovͲ21 DecͲ21 JanͲ22 FebͲ22 MarͲ22 AprͲ22 MayͲ22 JunͲ22

YearͲEnd�
Accruals

�Annual�
Forecast�

Original�Budget�
Total

Favorable�/�
(Unfav.)

Books�and�Supplies
4100 Textbooks�and�Core�Materials 1,117������������ 40,522�������������� 40,522���������� 40,522���������� 40,522���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 163,206�������� 163,206������������� Ͳ����������������������
4200 Books�and�Reference�Materials 415���������������� 2,446����������������� 2,446������������ 2,446������������ 2,446������������ Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 10,200����������� 10,200���������������� Ͳ����������������������
4302 School�Supplies 1,980������������ 3,447����������������� 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ 3,447������������ Ͳ������������������������ 39,900����������� 39,900���������������� Ͳ����������������������
4305 Software 4,447������������ 6,014����������������� 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ 6,014������������ Ͳ������������������������ 70,600����������� 70,600���������������� Ͳ����������������������
4310 Office�Expense 3,351������������ 5,923����������������� 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ 5,923������������ Ͳ������������������������ 68,500����������� 68,500���������������� Ͳ����������������������
4311 Business�Meals 324���������������� 471�������������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� 471��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 5,500������������� 5,500������������������ Ͳ����������������������
4400 Noncapitalized�Equipment 4,000������������ 27,340�������������� 27,340���������� 27,340���������� 27,340���������� 27,340���������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 140,700�������� 140,700������������� Ͳ����������������������
4700 Food�Services Ͳ��������������������� 8,454����������������� 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ 8,454������������ Ͳ������������������������ 92,989����������� 93,942���������������� 953����������������

15,633���������� 94,617�������������� 94,617���������� 94,617���������� 94,617���������� 51,648���������� 24,308���������� 24,308���������� 24,308���������� 24,308���������� 24,308���������� 24,308���������� Ͳ������������������������ 591,595�������� 592,549������������� 953����������������
Subagreement�Services

5101 Nursing Ͳ��������������������� 4,873����������������� 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ 4,873������������ Ͳ������������������������ 53,600����������� 53,600���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5102 Special�Education� Ͳ��������������������� 10,277�������������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� 10,277���������� Ͳ������������������������ 113,048�������� 113,048������������� Ͳ����������������������
5105 Security Ͳ��������������������� 73���������������������� 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ 73������������������ Ͳ������������������������ 800���������������� 800��������������������� Ͳ����������������������

Ͳ��������������������� 15,223�������������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� 15,223���������� Ͳ������������������������ 167,448�������� 167,448������������� Ͳ����������������������
Operations�and�Housekeeping

5201 Auto�and�Travel Ͳ��������������������� 36���������������������� 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ 36������������������ Ͳ������������������������ 400���������������� 400��������������������� Ͳ����������������������
5300 Dues�&�Memberships 751���������������� 751�������������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� 751��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 9,012������������� 8,700������������������ (312)���������������
5400 Insurance 8,946������������ 8,946����������������� 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ 8,946������������ Ͳ������������������������ 107,352�������� 106,700������������� (652)���������������
5501 Utilities 6,807������������ 9,327����������������� 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ 9,327������������ Ͳ������������������������ 109,400�������� 109,400������������� Ͳ����������������������
5502 Janitorial�Services 339���������������� 406�������������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� 406��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 4,800������������� 4,800������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5516 Miscellaneous�Expense Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 86,872���������� 86,872���������� 86,872���������� 86,872���������� Ͳ������������������������ 347,489�������� Ͳ��������������������������� (347,489)�������
5900 Communications 591���������������� 728�������������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� 728��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 8,600������������� 8,600������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5901 Postage�and�Shipping 90������������������ Ͳ�������������������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� 291��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 3,000������������� 3,000������������������ Ͳ����������������������

17,524���������� 20,194�������������� 20,485���������� 20,485���������� 20,485���������� 20,485���������� 20,485���������� 20,485���������� 107,357������� 107,357������� 107,357������� 107,357������� Ͳ������������������������ 590,053�������� 241,600������������� (348,453)�������
Facilities,�Repairs�and�Other�Leases

5603 Equipment�Leases Ͳ��������������������� 809�������������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� 809��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 8,900������������� 8,900������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5610 Repairs�and�Maintenance Ͳ��������������������� 509�������������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� 509��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 5,600������������� 5,600������������������ Ͳ����������������������

Ͳ��������������������� 1,318����������������� 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ 1,318������������ Ͳ������������������������ 14,500����������� 14,500���������������� Ͳ����������������������
Professional/Consulting�Services

5801 IT 5,830������������ 6,470����������������� 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ 6,470������������ Ͳ������������������������ 77,000����������� 77,000���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5802 Audit�&�Taxes Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 6,567������������ 6,567������������ 6,567������������ Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 19,700����������� 19,700���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5803 Legal Ͳ��������������������� 1,036����������������� 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ 1,036������������ Ͳ������������������������ 11,400����������� 11,400���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5804 Professional�Development Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ 3,000������������ Ͳ������������������������ 30,000����������� 30,000���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5805 General�Consulting Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� 880��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 8,800������������� 8,800������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5806 Special�Activities/Field�Trips Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 3,833������������ 3,833������������ 3,833������������ Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ 11,500����������� 11,500���������������� Ͳ����������������������
5807 Bank�Charges Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� 110��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,100������������� 1,100������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5808 Printing Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� 490��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 4,900������������� 4,900������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5809 Other�taxes�and�fees Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� 170��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 1,700������������� 1,700������������������ Ͳ����������������������
5810 Payroll�Service�Fee 814���������������� 814�������������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� 814��������������� Ͳ������������������������ 9,768������������� 9,200������������������ (568)���������������
5811 Management�Fee 18,018���������� 18,018�������������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� 18,018���������� Ͳ������������������������ 216,216�������� 189,772������������� (26,445)���������
5812 District�Oversight�Fee Ͳ��������������������� 11,037�������������� 14,229���������� 20,699���������� 18,378���������� 18,378���������� 20,699���������� 18,378���������� 26,611���������� 22,443���������� 21,955���������� 21,955���������� 21,977������������� 236,739�������� 236,871������������� 132����������������
5815 Public�Relations/Recruitment Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ�������������������������� 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ 1,530������������ Ͳ������������������������ 15,300����������� 15,300���������������� Ͳ����������������������

24,662���������� 37,376�������������� 46,747���������� 59,784���������� 57,463���������� 61,297���������� 57,051���������� 54,730���������� 59,129���������� 54,961���������� 54,473���������� 54,473���������� 21,977������������� 644,123�������� 617,242������������� (26,881)���������

Total�Expenses 231,618�������� 767,754������������ 777,417������� 790,453������� 788,132������� 748,997������� 724,341������� 720,288������� 808,094������� 802,194������� 801,706������� 801,706������� 21,977������������ 8,784,677����� 8,239,733���������� (544,945)�������

Monthly�Surplus�(Deficit) (229,822)������ (56,577)������������� (210,827)������ 268,634������� (108,966)������ 33,839���������� 66,281���������� (51,121)�������� 195,137������� 274,901������� 215,015������� 46,318���������� 893,908���������� 1,336,721����� 1,370,068���������� (33,347)���������



Allegiance�STEAm�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Monthly�Cash�Flow/Forecast�FY21Ͳ22
Revised�09/2/2021

ADA�=� 855.00
JulͲ21 AugͲ21 SepͲ21 OctͲ21 NovͲ21 DecͲ21 JanͲ22 FebͲ22 MarͲ22 AprͲ22 MayͲ22 JunͲ22

YearͲEnd�
Accruals

�Annual�
Forecast�

Original�Budget�
Total

Favorable�/�
(Unfav.)

Cash�Flow�Adjustments
Monthly�Surplus�(Deficit) (229,822)������ (56,577)������������� (210,827)������ 268,634������� (108,966)������ 33,839���������� 66,281���������� (51,121)�������� 195,137������� 274,901������� 215,015������� 46,318���������� 893,908���������� 1,336,721�����
Cash�flows�from�operating�activities

Public�Funding�Receivables 138,545�������� 518,162������������ 405,259������� 403,568������� 398,549������� 299,434������� 313,160������� 505,693������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� (915,885)��������� 2,066,485�����
Prepaid�Expenses (16,316)��������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ (16,316)���������
Accounts�Payable (4,249)����������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� 21,977������������� 17,729�����������
Accrued�Expenses (148,974)������ Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ������������������������ (148,974)�������
Deferred�Revenues Ͳ��������������������� (247,553)����������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� Ͳ��������������������� (19,394)�������� Ͳ������������������������ (266,947)�������

Total�Change�in�Cash (260,816)������ 214,032������������ 194,432������� 672,202������� 289,583������� 333,273������� 379,441������� 454,572������� 195,137������� 274,901������� 215,015������� 26,924����������

Cash,�Beginning�of�Month 2,167,861���� 1,907,044��������� 2,121,077���� 2,315,509���� 2,987,711���� 3,277,294���� 3,610,568���� 3,990,009���� 4,444,580���� 4,639,718���� 4,914,619���� 5,129,633����

Cash,�End�of�Month 1,907,044���� 2,121,077��������� 2,315,509���� 2,987,711���� 3,277,294���� 3,610,568���� 3,990,009���� 4,444,580���� 4,639,718���� 4,914,619���� 5,129,633���� 5,156,557����



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Statement�of�Financial�Position

July�31,�2021

�Current�
Balance�

�Beginning�Year�
Balance�

�YTD�Change� �YTD�%�Change�

Assets
Current�Assets 4,862,591��������������� 5,245,636���������������

������Cash�&�Cash�Equivalents 1,907,044$������ 2,167,861$������ (260,816)$�������� Ͳ12%
������Accounts�Receivable 340������������������� 340������������������� Ͳ������������������������� 0%
������Public�Funding�Receivables 2,843,826�������� 2,982,371�������� (138,545)���������� Ͳ5%
������Prepaid�Expenses 111,381������������ 95,065�������������� 16,316�������������� 17%

Total�Current�Assets 4,862,591�������� 5,245,636�������� (383,045)���������� Ͳ7%

Total�Assets 4,862,591$������ 5,245,636$������ (383,045)$�������� Ͳ7%

Liabilities
Current�Liabilities 718,367������������ 871,590������������

������Accounts�Payable Ͳ$����������������������� 4,249$�������������� (4,249)$������������� Ͳ100%
������Accrued�Liabilities 451,420������������ 600,394������������ (148,974)���������� Ͳ25%
������Deferred�Revenue 266,947������������ 266,947������������ Ͳ������������������������� 0%

Total�Current�Liabilities 718,367������������ 871,590������������ (153,223)���������� Ͳ18%

LongͲTerm�Liabilities Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������� 0%
������Notes�Payable,�Net�of�Current�Portion Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������� 0%

Total�LongͲTerm�Liabilities Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������� Ͳ������������������������� 0%

Total�Liabilities 718,367������������ 871,590������������ (153,223)���������� Ͳ18%

Total�Net�Assets 4,144,224�������� 4,374,046�������� (229,822)���������� Ͳ5%

Total�Liabilities�and�Net�Assets 4,862,591$������ 5,245,636$������ (383,045)$�������� Ͳ7%



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Statement�of�Cash�Flows

For�the�period�ended�July�31,�2021

�Month�Ended�
07/31/21�

�YTD�Ended�
07/31/21�

Cash�Flows�from�Operating�Activities
���Change�in�Net�Assets �$���������(229,822) �$���������(229,822)
���Adjustments�to�reconcile�change�in�net�assets�to�net�cash�flows�
from�operating�activities:
���Decrease/(Increase)�in�Operating�Assets:
������Public�Funding�Receivables ��������������138,545� ��������������138,545�
������Prepaid�Expenses ��������������(16,316) ��������������(16,316)
���(Decrease)/Increase�in�Operating�Liabilities:
������Accounts�Payable �����������������(4,249) �����������������(4,249)
������Accrued�Expenses ������������(148,974) ������������(148,974)
Total�Cash�Flows�from�Operating�Activities ������������(260,816) ������������(260,816)

�$���(260,816.14)
Change�in�Cash�&�Cash�Equivalents ������������(260,816) ������������(260,816)
Cash�&�Cash�Equivalents,�Beginning�of�Period ����������2,167,861� ����������2,167,861�

�Cash�and�Cash�Equivalents,�End�of�Period� �$�������1,907,044� �$�������1,907,044�



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Budget�vs�Actual

For�the�period�ended�July�31,�2021

�Current�
Period�Actual�

�Current�
Period�
Budget�

�Current�
Period�
Variance�

�Current�
Year�Actual�

�YTD�Budget�
�YTD�Budget�
Variance�

�Total�
Budget�

Revenues
State�Aid�Ͳ�Revenue�Limit Ͳ�������������������� 7,895,697����

LCFF�State�Aid Ͳ$�������������������� Ͳ$������������������ Ͳ$������������������ Ͳ$������������������ Ͳ$������������������ Ͳ$������������������ 5,765,080$��
Education�Protection�Account Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 171,000�������
In�Lieu�of�Property�Taxes Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,959,617����

���������Total�State�Aid�Ͳ�Revenue�Limit Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 7,895,697����
Federal�Revenue Ͳ�������������������� 457,131�������

Special�Education�Ͳ�Entitlement Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 98,214���������
Federal�Child�Nutrition Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 85,819���������
Title�I,�Part�A�Ͳ�Basic�Low�Income Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 56,581���������
Title�II,�Part�A�Ͳ�Teacher�Quality Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 12,581���������
Title�V,�Part�B�Ͳ�PCSGP Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 10,000���������
Other�Federal�Revenue Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 193,936�������

���������Total�Federal�Revenue Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 457,131�������
Other�State�Revenue Ͳ�������������������� 1,256,972����

State�Special�Education Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 439,254�������
State�Child�Nutrition Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 8,123������������
Mandated�Cost� Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 13,043���������
State�Lottery Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 170,145�������
Other�State�Revenue Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 626,407�������

���������Total�Other�State�Revenue Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,256,972����
Other�Local�Revenue 1,796������������ Ͳ��������������������

Contributions,�Unrestricted 1,796�������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ 1,796������������ Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ Ͳ��������������������
���������Total�Other�Local�Revenue 1,796�������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ 1,796������������ Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ Ͳ��������������������
������Total�Revenues 1,796�������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ 1,796������������ Ͳ�������������������� 1,796������������ 9,609,800����

Expenses
Certificated�Salaries 70,588��������� 4,150,438����

Teachers'�Salaries 24,988������������ Ͳ�������������������� (24,988)�������� 24,988��������� Ͳ�������������������� (24,988)�������� 3,180,567����
Teachers'�Substitute�Hours Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 69,029���������
Teachers'�Extra�Duty/Stipends Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 30,600���������
Pupil�Support�Salaries Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 274,042�������
Administrators'�Salaries 42,417������������ 40,400��������� (2,017)���������� 42,417��������� 40,400��������� (2,017)���������� 484,800�������
Other�Certificated�Salaries 3,183�������������� 9,283������������ 6,100������������ 3,183������������ 9,283������������ 6,100������������ 111,400�������

���������Total�Certificated�Salaries 70,588������������ 49,683��������� (20,904)�������� 70,588��������� 49,683��������� (20,904)�������� 4,150,438����
Classified�Salaries 40,085��������� 943,650�������

Instructional�Salaries 1,708�������������� Ͳ�������������������� (1,708)���������� 1,708������������ Ͳ�������������������� (1,708)���������� 443,238�������
Support�Salaries 16,788������������ 12,582��������� (4,205)���������� 16,788��������� 12,582��������� (4,205)���������� 225,447�������
Supervisors'�and�Administrators'�Salaries 6,667�������������� 6,457������������ (210)�������������� 6,667������������ 6,457������������ (210)�������������� 77,480���������
Clerical�and�Office�Staff�Salaries 13,977������������ 5,177������������ (8,800)���������� 13,977��������� 5,177������������ (8,800)���������� 176,908�������
Other�Classified�Salaries 945����������������� Ͳ�������������������� (945)�������������� 945��������������� Ͳ�������������������� (945)�������������� 20,576���������

���������Total�Classified�Salaries 40,085������������ 24,217��������� (15,869)�������� 40,085��������� 24,217��������� (15,869)�������� 943,650�������
Benefits 63,125��������� 1,512,306����

State�Teachers'�Retirement�System,�certificated�positions 10,721������������ 8,406������������ (2,315)���������� 10,721��������� 8,406������������ (2,315)���������� 702,254�������
Public�Employees'�Retirement�System,�classified�positions 9,184�������������� 5,548������������ (3,635)���������� 9,184������������ 5,548������������ (3,635)���������� 216,190�������
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative,�certificated�positions 2,400�������������� 1,501������������ (898)�������������� 2,400������������ 1,501������������ (898)�������������� 58,506���������
Medicare/Alternative,�certificated�positions 1,560�������������� 1,072������������ (488)�������������� 1,560������������ 1,072������������ (488)�������������� 73,864���������
Health�and�Welfare�Benefits,�certificated�positions 36,072������������ 31,267��������� (4,805)���������� 36,072��������� 31,267��������� (4,805)���������� 375,200�������
State�Unemployment�Insurance,�certificated�positions 163����������������� 1,768������������ 1,605������������ 163��������������� 1,768������������ 1,605������������ 35,350���������
Workers'�Compensation�Insurance,�certificated�positions 3,027�������������� 739��������������� (2,288)���������� 3,027������������ 739��������������� (2,288)���������� 50,941���������

���������Total�Benefits 63,125������������ 50,301��������� (12,825)�������� 63,125��������� 50,301��������� (12,825)�������� 1,512,306����
Books�&�Supplies 15,633��������� 592,548�������

Textbooks�and�Core�Materials 1,117�������������� Ͳ�������������������� (1,117)���������� 1,117������������ Ͳ�������������������� (1,117)���������� 163,206�������
Books�and�Reference�Materials 415����������������� 2,040������������ 1,625������������ 415��������������� 2,040������������ 1,625������������ 10,200���������
School�Supplies 1,980�������������� 3,325������������ 1,345������������ 1,980������������ 3,325������������ 1,345������������ 39,900���������
Software 4,447�������������� 5,883������������ 1,436������������ 4,447������������ 5,883������������ 1,436������������ 70,600���������
Office�Expense 3,351�������������� 5,708������������ 2,357������������ 3,351������������ 5,708������������ 2,357������������ 68,500���������
Business�Meals 324����������������� 458��������������� 134��������������� 324��������������� 458��������������� 134��������������� 5,500������������
Noncapitalized�Equipment 4,000�������������� Ͳ�������������������� (4,000)���������� 4,000������������ Ͳ�������������������� (4,000)���������� 140,700�������
Food�Services Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 93,942���������

���������Total�Books�&�Supplies 15,633������������ 17,415��������� 1,782������������ 15,633��������� 17,415��������� 1,782������������ 592,548�������



Allegiance�STEAM�Academy�Ͳ�Thrive
Budget�vs�Actual

For�the�period�ended�July�31,�2021

�Current�
Period�Actual�

�Current�
Period�
Budget�

�Current�
Period�
Variance�

�Current�
Year�Actual�

�YTD�Budget�
�YTD�Budget�
Variance�

�Total�
Budget�

Subagreement�Services Ͳ�������������������� 167,448�������
Nursing Ͳ����������������������� 4,467������������ 4,467������������ Ͳ�������������������� 4,467������������ 4,467������������ 53,600���������
Special�Education Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 113,048�������
Security Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 800���������������

���������Total�Subagreement�Services Ͳ����������������������� 4,467������������ 4,467������������ Ͳ�������������������� 4,467������������ 4,467������������ 167,448�������
Operations�&�Housekeeping 17,524��������� 241,600�������

Auto�and�Travel Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 400���������������
Dues�&�Memberships 751����������������� 725��������������� (26)���������������� 751��������������� 725��������������� (26)���������������� 8,700������������
Insurance 8,946�������������� 8,892������������ (55)���������������� 8,946������������ 8,892������������ (55)���������������� 106,700�������
Utilities 6,807�������������� 9,117������������ 2,310������������ 6,807������������ 9,117������������ 2,310������������ 109,400�������
Janitorial�Services 339����������������� 400��������������� 61����������������� 339��������������� 400��������������� 61����������������� 4,800������������
Communications 591����������������� 717��������������� 126��������������� 591��������������� 717��������������� 126��������������� 8,600������������
Postage�and�Shipping 90�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� (90)���������������� 90����������������� Ͳ�������������������� (90)���������������� 3,000������������

���������Total�Operations�&�Housekeeping 17,524������������ 19,850��������� 2,326������������ 17,524��������� 19,850��������� 2,326������������ 241,600�������
Facilities,�Repairs�&�Other�Leases Ͳ�������������������� 14,500���������

Equipment�Leases Ͳ����������������������� 742��������������� 742��������������� Ͳ�������������������� 742��������������� 742��������������� 8,900������������
Repairs�and�Maintenance Ͳ����������������������� 467��������������� 467��������������� Ͳ�������������������� 467��������������� 467��������������� 5,600������������

���������Total�Facilities,�Repairs�&�Other�Leases Ͳ����������������������� 1,208������������ 1,208������������ Ͳ�������������������� 1,208������������ 1,208������������ 14,500���������
Professional/Consulting�Services 24,662��������� 617,243�������

IT 5,830�������������� 6,417������������ 587��������������� 5,830������������ 6,417������������ 587��������������� 77,000���������
Audit�&�Taxes Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 19,700���������
Legal Ͳ����������������������� 950��������������� 950��������������� Ͳ�������������������� 950��������������� 950��������������� 11,400���������
Professional�Development Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 30,000���������
General�Consulting Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 8,800������������
Special�Activities/Field�Trips Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 11,500���������
Bank�Charges Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,100������������
Printing Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 4,900������������
Other�Taxes�and�Fees Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 1,700������������
Payroll�Service�Fee 814����������������� 767��������������� (48)���������������� 814��������������� 767��������������� (48)���������������� 9,200������������
Management�Fee 18,018������������ 15,814��������� (2,204)���������� 18,018��������� 15,814��������� (2,204)���������� 189,771�������
District�Oversight�Fee Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 236,871�������
Public�Relations/Recruitment Ͳ����������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� Ͳ�������������������� 15,300���������

���������Total�Professional/Consulting�Services 24,662������������ 23,948��������� (715)�������������� 24,662��������� 23,948��������� (715)�������������� 617,243�������
������Total�Expenses 231,618���������� 191,088������� (40,529)�������� 231,618������� 191,088������� (40,529)�������� 8,239,733����

Change�in�Net�Assets (229,822)�������� (191,088)������ (38,733)�������� (229,822)������ (191,088)������ (38,733)�������� 1,370,067����
Net�Assets,�Beginning�of�Period 4,374,046������ 4,374,046����

Net�Assets,�End�of�Period 4,144,224$���� 4,144,224$�



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020  to  June 30, 2021

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School Name:
CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:
County:

Charter #:

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For County Fiscal Contact:  For Charter School:

Name Name   Name

Title Title   Title

Telephone Telephone   Telephone

Email address Email address   Email address

To the entity that approved the charter school:

( X ) 2020-21 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  Section 42100(b).

Signed:       Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)

Printed
Name:        Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

( X ) 2020-21 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  Section 42100(a).

Signed:       Date:
Authorized Representative of

Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Printed
Name:        Title:

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

( X ) 2020-21 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report has been
verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code  Section 42100(a).

Signed:       Date:
County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

norm_enfield@chino.k12.ca.us

909-386-9676

Spencer Styles

Charter Impact, Inc

888-474-0322

sstyles@charterimpact.com

Superintendent

909-628-1201 Ext. 1100

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
36676780137547
Chino Valley Unified
San Bernardino

NOTE:  An Alternative Form submitted to the California Department of Education will not be considered a valid 
submission if the following information is missing:

For Approving Entity:

 1945

Sebastian Cognetta CEO

Thomas G. Cassida, Jr.

Director - Business Advisory Services

thomas.Cassida@sbcss.net

Dr. Norm Enfield

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/21) vs 4.6

Page 1 of 7
9/9/2021   3:49 PM 



This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
X Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 7438, 

9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and 9797)
Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, 7439,

  and 9711-9789) 

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Sources  
State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,884,945.00 4,884,945.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 154,720.00 154,720.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (32.00) (32.00)
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,768,419.00 1,768,419.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, LCFF Sources  6,808,052.00 0.00 6,808,052.00

 
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L)  

No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 84,454.00 84,454.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 101,610.00 101,610.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 193,342.50 193,342.50
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 639,000.00 351,722.88 990,722.88
          Total, Federal Revenues  639,000.00 731,129.38 1,370,129.38

 
3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 530,033.00 530,033.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 145,502.40 251,153.12 396,655.52
         Total, Other State Revenues  145,502.40 781,186.12 926,688.52

 
4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 10,656.83 0.00 10,656.83
          Total, Local Revenues  10,656.83 0.00 10,656.83

   
5. TOTAL REVENUES  7,603,211.23 1,512,315.50 9,115,526.73

 
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)  

1. Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,145,711.69 222,529.16 2,368,240.85
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 144,175.89 144,175.89
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 366,037.56 366,037.56
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 34,199.92 34,199.92
          Total, Certificated Salaries  2,545,949.17 366,705.05 2,912,654.22

 
2. Noncertificated Salaries  

Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 312,658.23 72,224.87 384,883.10
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 202,894.72 70,876.09 273,770.81
Noncertificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 74,924.96 74,924.96
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 165,571.44 165,571.44
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2900 5.20 20,000.00 20,005.20
          Total, Noncertificated Salaries  756,054.55 163,100.96 919,155.51

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

Charter #:

Chino Valley Unified
San Bernardino
 1945

County:
Charter Approving Entity:

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 2 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits  

STRS 3101-3102 392,663.87 53,771.36 446,435.23
PERS 3201-3202 159,476.56 28,935.63 188,412.19
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 96,429.52 13,641.51 110,071.03
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 211,533.62 8,442.38 219,976.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 28,032.06 1,118.77 29,150.83
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 42,632.09 1,701.46 44,333.55
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Employee Benefits  930,767.72 107,611.11 1,038,378.83

 
4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 12,157.64 18,466.47 30,624.11
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 13,769.53 13,769.53
Materials and Supplies 4300 123,475.46 72,156.79 195,632.25
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 238,172.20 118,405.69 356,577.89
Food 4700 0.00 209,790.04 209,790.04
          Total, Books and Supplies  387,574.83 418,818.99 806,393.82

 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreements for Services 5100 720.00 125,759.27 126,479.27
Travel and Conferences 5200 111.55 0.00 111.55
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,117.51 197.00 8,314.51
Insurance 5400 96,526.93 0.00 96,526.93
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 92,127.24 0.00 92,127.24
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 8,783.54 0.00 8,783.54
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 (213,101.12) 213,101.12 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 597,488.51 117,022.00 714,510.51
Communications 5900 10,703.00 0.00 10,703.00
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  601,477.16 456,079.39 1,057,556.55

            
6. Capital Outlay  

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only) 
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only) 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00

           Total, Capital Outlay  0.00 0.00 0.00
 

7. Other Outgo  
 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service:  
     Interest 7438 1,185.04 1,185.04
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00
           Total Debt Service 1,185.04 0.00 1,185.04
Total, Other Outgo  1,185.04 0.00 1,185.04

 
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  5,223,008.47 1,512,315.50 6,735,323.97

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 3 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  2,380,202.76 0.00 2,380,202.76

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00
  
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  0.00 0.00 0.00

 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) 2,380,202.76 0.00 2,380,202.76

  
F. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION  

1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. As of July 1 9791 1,990,819.61 10,476.23 2,001,295.84

 b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 3,023.39 (10,476.23) (7,452.84)
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position  1,993,843.00 0.00 1,993,843.00

2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c)  4,374,045.76 0.00 4,374,045.76

a. Nonspendable
1.  Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
2.  Stores (equals Object 9320)        9712 0.00
3.  Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 0.00
4.  All Others 9719 0.00

b. Restricted 9740  0.00
c. Committed

1.  Stabilization Arrangements 9750  0.00
2.  Other Commitments 9760 0.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1.  Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
2.  Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M 0.00

3. Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)
a.  Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00
b.  Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00

c.  Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 4,374,045.76 0.00 4,374,045.76

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 4 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS  

1. Cash  
In County Treasury 9110 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
In Banks 9120 2,167,860.59 0.00 2,167,860.59
In Revolving Fund 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 339.85 0.00 339.85
4. Due from Grantor Governments 9290 2,982,370.68 0.00 2,982,370.68
5. Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 95,065.06 0.00 95,065.06
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. Capital Assets (accrual basis only) 9400-9489 0.00 0.00 0.00

  
9. TOTAL ASSETS  5,245,636.18 0.00 5,245,636.18

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES  
1. Accounts Payable 9500 604,643.25 604,643.25
2. Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00
3. Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00
4. Unearned Revenue 9650 266,947.17 266,947.17
5. Long-Term Liabilities (accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0.00 0.00

 
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES  871,590.42 0.00 871,590.42

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
 

K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION  
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2)
(must agree with Line F2)  4,374,045.76 0.00 4,374,045.76

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 5 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE:   IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,  THE FOLLOWING
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH
THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service
 Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are 

the following amounts paid out of federal funds: 

                  Federal Program Name (If no amounts, indicate "NONE")                                    Capital Outlay     Debt Service             Total          

a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. 0.00
c. 0.00
d. 0.00
e. 0.00
f. 0.00
g. 0.00
h. 0.00
i. 0.00
j. 0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Community Services Expenditures
 Provide the amount of State and Local funds reported in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:

Amount
Objects of Expenditures          (Enter "0.00" if none)      

a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
c. Employee Benefits                                    except 3801- 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 6 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2020 to  June 30, 2021
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:
Charter School Name:

36676780137547
Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

3. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:
Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2019-20 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required
90 percent expenditure level on either an aggregate or per capita expenditure basis may result in reduction to
allocations for covered programs in 2022-23.

a. Total Expenditures (B8) 6,735,323.97

b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)
[Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues 1,370,129.38
are normally recognized in the period that qualifying expenditures are incurred]

c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures 5,365,194.59
[a minus b]

d. Less Community Services 0.00
[L2 Total]

e. Less Capital Outlay & Debt Service 1,185.04
[Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, less L1 Total]

TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE $ 5,364,009.55
[c minus d minus e]

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 7 of 7
9/9/2021 3:49 PM



Charter Schools

Charter Name: Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

Submit to Sponsoring District and SBCSS no later than Sept 15th

Hard Copy - To Authorizing District
x
x
x

Electronic File
Dat File OR CDE Alternative Form

x SBCSS Supplemental Workbook 
x Check�List
x CDE�Alternative�Form�Review�Ͳ�Charter�Self�Review�Check�List
x ASSET�Statements
x DEBTStatements
x Categorical Financial Statements - Federal Deferred
x Categorical Financial Statements - State Deferred
x Categorical Financial Statements - Federal Fund Balance
x Categorical Financial Statements - State Fund Balance

x Year End LCFF Calculator

x

2020/21  Fiscal Year
U/A  Checklist

Due from Sponsoring District to SBCSS on or before Sept 22nd

g g g
SBCSS
U/A Check List
CDE Alternative Form Review



CDE Alternative Form - Charter Self Review Check List
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

CDE Alternative Form Quality Assurance Review

Modified Accrual vs Accrual:
Modified Accrual, or

x Accrual If Non-Profit, select Accrual.  If not sure, you can confirm at: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/si/cs/ap/rptresult.asp?name=riverside+prep&Submit=Search
(use search to locate your school)

x If Accrual, Depreciation Expense is entered on Line 6. obj 6900 If no Captial Assets, must show "0.00"
x If Accrual, Capital Assets are entered on Line G.1.8. If no Capital Assests, must show "0.00"
x If Accrual , Long-Term Liabilities are entered on Line I.5. If no Long-Term Liab, must show "0.00"

Fund Balance:
x Fund Balance Line F.1.a. equals Fund Balance reported to CDE in prior year Unaudited Actuals
x Adjustments/Restatements Line F.1.b. includes any audit adjustments from prior year Annual Independent Audit Report.  

$7,452.84

x Fund Balance Line F.2. equals Fund Balance Line K (must be exactly the same)

Other:
x Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service Line L.1.a. must have an entry.  If no amounts, must indicte "None".

x Community Services Expenditures Line L.2.a-e must have entries.  Must be "0.00" if none.

x Cert Page Complete (electronic copy must be completed or CDE will not accept the file)

x No Error messages upon Saving

Comments:

sstyles@charterimpact.com

2019/20  Fiscal Year

Enter dollar amount of adjustments from Prior Year Annual Independent Audit Report.  If none, enter "0.00".
Enter dollar amount of any restatements not in audit report.  If none, enter "0.00".  Any restatements are explained in 
Comments below.

Review Completed by: Spencer Styles Date: 9/2/2021

Title: Charter Impact

Phone Number: 888-474-0322 Email Address:



ASSET -  Statement
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

Unaudited� Audit Audited� Ending
Type of ASSET Balance Adjustments/ Balance Increases Decreases Balance

� July�1 Restatements July�1 June�30
Capital�assets�not�being�depreciated:
���Land Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
���Work�in�Progress Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
��������Total�capital�assets�not�being�depreciated Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
Capital�assets�being�depreciated:
���Land�Improvements Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
���Buildings Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
���Equipment Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
��������Total�capital�assets�being�depreciated Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
   * Accumulated Depreciation for:
��������Land�Improvements Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
��������Buildings Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
��������Equipment Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������
�������������Total�accumulate�depreciation Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������

             Total assets being depreciated, net Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������

Governmental�activity�capital�assets,�net Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������������� Ͳ���������������������������������

Comments: 

Form ASSET is used to report changes in the balances of capital assets for the fiscal year. 

2020/21  Fiscal Year

*  Charters reporting under the Modified Accrual method will not report depreciation



DEBT -  Statement
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

x NO DEBT (if no debt, X)

Unaudited� Audit Audited� Ending Amount�Due
Balance Adjustments/ Balance Increases Decreases Balance Within

� 1ͲJul Restatements July�1 June�30 One�Year
State�School�Bulding�Loans Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Charter�School�StartͲup�Loans Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Other�Postemployment�Benefits Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Compensated�Abences Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Bank�Line�of�Credit�Loans Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Capital�Leases Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������

639,910.67����������� 639,910.67����������� 639,910.67����������� Ͳ��������������������������
Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������
Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������

TOTAL� 639,910.67����������� Ͳ�������������������������� 639,910.67����������� Ͳ�������������������������� 639,910.67����������� Ͳ�������������������������� Ͳ��������������������������

Other�Commitments:

Comments:��

Form DEBT is used to report changes in the balances of long-term liabilities for the fiscal year. 

2020/21  Fiscal Year

Type�of�Commitment

Paycheck Protection Program Loan



Federal Deferred Revenue Program Financial Report
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
FEDERAL�PROGRAM�NAME� NCLB, Title I Title�II,�Part�A Title�IV IDEA LLMF-ESSER LLMFͲGEER LLMFͲCR PCSGP ESSER�II
FEDERAL�CATALOG�NUMBER 84.01 84.367 84.424 84.027 84.425 84.425C 21.019 84.282 84.425
RESOURCE�CODE 3010 4035 4127 3310 3210 3215 3220 4610 3212
REVENUE�OBJECT� 8290 8290 8290 8181 8290 8290 8290 8290 8290
LOCAL�DESCRIPTION
AWARD�� TOTAL
1)�Prior�Year�Carryover�� Ͳ������������������������������
2)�a.�Current�Year�Award 61,284������������������� 13,170������������������� 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 537,787�����������������
����b.��Transferability�(NCLB) 13,170������������������� (13,170)������������������ Ͳ������������������������������
����c.��Other�Adjustments Ͳ������������������������������
����d.��Adj�Curr�Year�Award
   (sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 74,454������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 537,787�����������������
3)�Required�Matching�Funds/Other Ͳ������������������������������
4)�Total�Available�Award�
����(sum�lines�1,�2d,�&�3) 74,454������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 537,787�����������������
REVENUES��
5)�Revenues�Deferred�from�Prior�Year Ͳ������������������������������
6)�Cash�Received�in�Current�Year 52,361������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 7,500��������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 9,998��������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� 19,394������������������� 400,940�����������������
7)�Contributed�Matching�Funds�� Ͳ������������������������������
8)�Total�Available�
����(sum�lines�5,�6,�&�7) 52,361������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 7,500��������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 9,998��������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� 19,394������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 400,940�����������������
EXPENDITURES��
9)�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures 74,454������������������� 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� 537,787�����������������
10)�Non�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures Ͳ������������������������������
11)�Total�Expenditures
����(sum�lines�9�plus�line�10) 74,454������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 537,787�����������������
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above
�����for�Prior�Year�Adjustments Ͳ������������������������������
13)�Calculation�of�Deferred�
�����Revenue�or�A/P�&�A/R�amts
����(line�8�minus�line�9�plus�line�12) (22,093)������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ (2,500)�������������������� (101,610)���������������� (30,038)������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 19,394������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ (136,847)����������������
13a)�Deferred�Revenue�� 19,394������������������� 19,394�������������������
13b)�Accounts�Payable� Ͳ������������������������������
13c)�Accounts�Receivable 22,093������������������� 2,500��������������������� 101,610����������������� 30,038������������������� 156,241�����������������
14)�Unused�Grant�Award�Calculation
�����(line�4�minus�line�9) Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������
15)�If�Carryover�is�allowed,��
�����enter�line�14�amount�here Ͳ������������������������������
16)�Reconciliation�of�Revenue
�����(line�5�plus�line�6�minus�line�13a
�����minus�line�13b�plus�line�13c) 74,454������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 10,000������������������� 101,610����������������� 40,036������������������� 34,041������������������� 255,124����������������� 22,522������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 537,787�����������������

2020/21  Fiscal Year



Federal Fund Balance Programs Financial Report
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
FEDERAL�PROGRAM�NAME� Nutrition
FEDERAL�CATALOG�NUMBER 10.553
RESOURCE�CODE 5310
REVENUE�OBJECT� 8220
LOCAL�DESCRIPTION
AWARD�� TOTAL
1) a. Prior Year Restricted Ending Balance Ͳ�������������������������������
2) a. Current Year Award 193,343������������������ 193,343������������������
    b. Other Adjustments
    c. Adj Curr Year Award
   (sum lines 2a & 2b) 193,343������������������ Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 193,343������������������
3)�Required�Matching�Funds/Other Ͳ�������������������������������
4)�Total�Available�Award�
����(sum�lines�1,�2c,�&�3) 193,343������������������ Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 193,343������������������
REVENUES��
5)�Cash�Received�in�Current�Year 193,343������������������ 193,343������������������
6)�Amts�incl�in�line�5�for�Prior�Year�Adj Ͳ�������������������������������
7)�a.�Accounts�Receivable
�������(line�2c�minus�lines�5�&�6) Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������������
����b.�Noncurrent�Accounts�Receivable Ͳ�������������������������������
����c.�Current�Accounts�Receivable
��������(line�7a�minus�line�7b) Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������������
8)�Contributed�Matching�Funds�� Ͳ�������������������������������
9)�Total�Available�
����(sum�lines�5,�7c,�&�8) 193,343������������������ Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 193,343������������������
EXPENDITURES��
10)�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures 193,343������������������ 193,343������������������
11)�Non�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures Ͳ�������������������������������
12)�Total�Expenditures
����(sum�lines�10�plus�line�11) 193,343������������������ Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 193,343������������������
RESTRICTED�ENDING�BALANCE
13)�Current�Year
����(line�4�minus�line�10) Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������������

2020/21  Fiscal Year



State Deferred Programs Financial Report
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive

STATE�PROGRAM�NAME� d Learning Opportunortunities�(ELO)�GrannͲPerson�Instruction
STATE�PCA�NUMBER 25561 10152 25560
RESOURCE�CODE 7425 7426 7422
REVENUE�OBJECT� 8590 8590 8590
LOCAL�DESCRIPTION
AWARD�� TOTAL
1)�Prior�Year�Carryover�� Ͳ������������������������������
2)�a.�Current�Year�Award 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ 100,451�����������������
����b.��Transferability�(NCLB) Ͳ������������������������������
����c.��Other�Adjustments Ͳ������������������������������
����d.��Adj�Curr�Year�Award
   (sum lines 2a, 2b, & 2c) 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 100,451�����������������
3)�Required�Matching�Funds/Other Ͳ������������������������������
4)�Total�Available�Award�
����(sum�lines�1,�2d,�&�3) 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 100,451�����������������
REVENUES��
5)�Revenues�Deferred�from�Prior�Year Ͳ������������������������������
6)�Cash�Received�in�Current�Year 212,376����������������� 23,597������������������� 112,031����������������� 348,004�����������������
7)�Contributed�Matching�Funds�� Ͳ������������������������������
8)�Total�Available�
����(sum�lines�5,�6,�&�7) 212,376����������������� 23,597������������������� 112,031����������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 348,004�����������������
EXPENDITURES��
9)�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� 100,451�����������������
10)�Non�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures Ͳ������������������������������
11)�Total�Expenditures
����(sum�lines�9�plus�line�10) 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 100,451�����������������
12) Amounts Included in Line 6 above
�����for�Prior�Year�Adjustments Ͳ������������������������������
13)�Calculation�of�Deferred�
�����Revenue�or�A/P�&�A/R�amts
����(line�8�minus�line�9�plus�line�12) 131,692����������������� 3,830��������������������� 112,031����������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 247,553�����������������
13a)�Deferred�Revenue�� 131,692����������������� 3,830��������������������� 112,031����������������� 247,553�����������������
13b)�Accounts�Payable� Ͳ������������������������������
13c)�Accounts�Receivable Ͳ������������������������������
14)�Unused�Grant�Award�Calculation
�����(line�4�minus�line�9) Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������
15)�If�Carryover�is�allowed,��
�����enter�line�14�amount�here Ͳ������������������������������
16)�Reconciliation�of�Revenue
�����(line�5�plus�line�6�minus�line�13a
�����minus�line�13b�plus�line�13c) 80,684������������������� 19,767������������������� Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ Ͳ������������������������������ 100,451�����������������

2020/21  Fiscal Year



State Fund Balance Programs Financial Report
Unaudited Actuals

Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
STATE�PROGRAM�NAME� SPED AB602 tate�Lottery�Ͳ�Prop2hild�Nutrition�Prograon�Reimb�0.75cent�In LLMF�GF nce�Equipment�reimbursement
STATE�PCA�NUMBER 23100 10056 23165 25530 25518 N/A
RESOURCE�CODE 6500 6300 5310 7027 7420 6530
REVENUE�OBJECT� 8311 8560 8520 8520 8590 8590
LOCAL�DESCRIPTION
AWARD�� TOTAL
1) a. Prior Year Restricted Ending Balance Ͳ�������������������������������
2) a. Current Year Award 530,033������������������ 56,960�������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� 670,804������������������
    b. Other Adjustments 10,087                 (156)������������������������
    c. Adj Curr Year Award
   (sum lines 2a & 2b) 540,120������������������ 56,805�������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 680,735������������������
3)�Required�Matching�Funds/Other Ͳ�������������������������������
4)�Total�Available�Award�
����(sum�lines�1,�2c,�&�3) 540,120������������������ 56,805�������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 680,735������������������
REVENUES��
5)�Cash�Received�in�Current�Year 230,365������������������ 850�������������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� 315,026������������������
6)�Amts�incl�in�line�5�for�Prior�Year�Adj Ͳ�������������������������������
7)�a.�Accounts�Receivable
�������(line�2c�minus�lines�5�&�6) 309,755������������������ 55,955�������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 365,710������������������
����b.�Noncurrent�Accounts�Receivable Ͳ�������������������������������
����c.�Current�Accounts�Receivable
��������(line�7a�minus�line�7b) 309,755������������������ 55,955�������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 365,710������������������
8)�Contributed�Matching�Funds�� Ͳ�������������������������������
9)�Total�Available�
����(sum�lines�5,�7c,�&�8) 540,120������������������ 56,805�������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 680,735������������������
EXPENDITURES��
10)�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures 540,120               56,805                 16,448                 17,741                 47,782                 1,840                   680,735               
11)�Non�DonorͲAuthorized�Expenditures Ͳ�������������������������������
12)�Total�Expenditures
����(sum�lines�10�plus�line�11) 540,120������������������ 56,805�������������������� 16,448�������������������� 17,741�������������������� 47,782�������������������� 1,840���������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� 680,735������������������
RESTRICTED�ENDING�BALANCE
13)�Current�Year
����(line�4�minus�line�10) Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ������������������������������� Ͳ�������������������������������

2020/21  Fiscal Year



Allegiance STEAM Academy - Thrive
Final expenditures through: June 30, 2021
Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Local Control Funding Formula Sources 8010-8099 154,720.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 154,720.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 124,376.11
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 30,343.89
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 0.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00

Other Outgo (excluding Direct Support/Indirect Costs)
7100-7299 
7400-7499 0.00

Direct Support/Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 154,720.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00



ESSER III E[SHQGLWXUH PODQ
LRFDO EGXFDWLRQDO AJHQF\ (LEA) NDPH CRQWDFW NDPH DQG TLWOH EPDLO DQG PKRQH

Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ThriYe SebaVWian CogneWWa, CEO VebaVWian.cogneWWa@aVaWhriYe.org
909-465-5405

School diVWricWV, coXnW\ officeV of edXcaWion, or charWer VchoolV, collecWiYel\ knoZn aV LEAV, WhaW receiYe ElemenWar\ and Secondar\
School Emergenc\ Relief (ESSER) fXndV Xnder Whe American ReVcXe Plan AcW, referred Wo aV ESSER III fXndV, are reqXired Wo deYelop
a plan for hoZ Whe\ Zill XVe Wheir ESSER III fXndV. In Whe plan, an LEA mXVW e[plain hoZ iW inWendV Wo XVe iWV ESSER III fXndV Wo addreVV
VWXdenWV¶ academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV, aV Zell aV an\ opporWXniW\ gapV WhaW e[iVWed before, and Zere
ZorVened b\, Whe COVID-19 pandemic. An LEA ma\ alVo XVe iWV ESSER III fXndV in oWher Za\V, aV deWailed in Whe FiVcal ReqXiremenWV
VecWion of Whe InVWrXcWionV. In deYeloping Whe plan, Whe LEA haV fle[ibiliW\ Wo inclXde commXniW\ inpXW and/or acWionV inclXded in oWher
planning docXmenWV, VXch aV Whe Local ConWrol and AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan (LCAP), proYided WhaW Whe inpXW and acWionV are releYanW Wo Whe
LEA¶V Plan Wo VXpporW VWXdenWV.

For more informaWion pleaVe Vee Whe InVWrXcWionV.

OWKHU LEA PODQV RHIHUHQFHG LQ WKLV PODQ
PODQ TLWOH :KHUH WKH PODQ MD\ BH AFFHVVHG

Local ConWrol AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan hWWp://aVaWhriYe.org/docV/C1LCAP2021.pdf

E[panded Learning OpporWXniWieV GranW hWWp://aVaWhriYe.org/docV/E[pandedLearningOpporWXniWieVGranWPlanASAThriYe.pdf

SXPPDU\ RI PODQQHG ESSER III E[SHQGLWXUHV
BeloZ iV a VXmmar\ of Whe ESSER III fXndV receiYed b\ Whe LEA and hoZ Whe LEA inWendV Wo e[pend WheVe fXndV in VXpporW of
VWXdenWV.

TRWDO ESSER III IXQGV UHFHLYHG E\ WKH LEA

$434,361

PODQ SHFWLRQ
TRWDO PODQQHG ESSER III
E[SHQGLWXUHV

SWraWegieV for ConWinXoXV and Safe In-PerVon Learning $ 347,489

Page 1 of 17

mailto:sebastian.cognetta@asathrive.org


AddreVVing LoVW InVWrXcWional Time (a minimXm of 20 percenW of Whe LEAV ESSER III fXndV) $ 86,872

UVe of An\ Remaining FXndV [$ 0.00]

TRWDO ESSER III IXQGV LQFOXGHG LQ WKLV SODQ

$434,361

CRPPXQLW\ EQJDJHPHQW
An LEA¶V deciVionV aboXW hoZ Wo XVe iWV ESSER III fXndV Zill direcWl\ impacW Whe VWXdenWV, familieV, and Whe local commXniW\. The
folloZing iV a deVcripWion of hoZ Whe LEA meaningfXll\ conVXlWed ZiWh iWV commXniW\ memberV in deWermining Whe preYenWion and
miWigaWion VWraWegieV, VWraWegieV Wo addreVV Whe academic impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime, and an\ oWher VWraWegieV or acWiYiWieV Wo be
implemenWed b\ Whe LEA. In deYeloping Whe plan, Whe LEA haV fle[ibiliW\ Wo inclXde inpXW receiYed from commXniW\ memberV dXring Whe
deYelopmenW of oWher LEA PlanV, VXch aV Whe LCAP, proYided WhaW Whe inpXW iV releYanW Wo Whe deYelopmenW of Whe LEA¶V ESSER III
E[pendiWXre Plan.

For Vpecific reqXiremenWV, inclXding a liVW of Whe commXniW\ memberV WhaW an LEA iV reqXired Wo conVXlW ZiWh, pleaVe Vee Whe CommXniW\
EngagemenW VecWion of Whe InVWrXcWionV.

A deVcripWion of Whe efforWV made b\ Whe LEA Wo meaningfXll\ conVXlW ZiWh iWV reqXired commXniW\ memberV and Whe opporWXniWieV
proYided b\ Whe LEA for pXblic inpXW in Whe deYelopmenW of Whe plan.

To enVXre WhaW Allegiance¶V plan iV Wailored Wo Whe Vpecific needV faced b\ oXr VWXdenWV, Allegiance meaningfXll\ conVXlWed ZiWh
commXniW\ memberV, inclXding familieV, Vchool and Vpecial edXcaWion adminiVWraWorV, and VWaff memberV. PerVpecWiYe of YarioXV
VWakeholderV, inclXding WhoVe collecWed in Whe deYelopmenW of Whe LCAP and ELO planV, Zere conVidered and informed Whe plan.

A deVcripWion of hoZ Whe deYelopmenW of Whe plan ZaV inflXenced b\ commXniW\ inpXW.

ThroXgh a YarieW\ of formaWV, Allegiance proYided opporWXniWieV Wo engage Whe commXniW\. The opporWXniWieV inclXded:

- ConYerVaWion ZiWh Whe CommXniW\ (YirWXal ToZnhall-like forXmV) on AXgXVW 23, 2021

- EngliVh LangXage AdYiVor\ CommiWWee (ELAC) on SepWember 9, 2021

- PXblic Hearing of Whe RegXlar MeeWing of Whe Board of DirecWorV on SepWember 13, 2021

- School SiWe CoXncil (SSC) on SepWember 29, 2021

- PreYioXV LCAP and ELO pXblic hearingV dXring Whe 2019-2020 Vchool \ear

Page 2 of 17



PULRULWLHV IGHQWLILHG WKURXJK CRPPXQLW\ EQJDJHPHQW:
- Take adeqXaWe meaVXreV Wo conWinXe Wo proYide in-perVon learning, inclXding VecXring adeqXaWe PPE, mainWaining clean roomV

- ProYide Whe fXll e[WenW of Whe programV inclXded in Allegiance¶V charWer, inclXding all enrichmenW coXrVeV and middle Vchool
elecWiYeV

- ProYide real-Wime WargeWed inWerYenWion and acceleraWion for VWXdenWV baVed on idenWified needV

AFWLRQV DQG E[SHQGLWXUHV WR AGGUHVV SWXGHQW NHHGV
The folloZing iV Whe LEA¶V plan for XVing iWV ESSER III fXndV Wo meeW VWXdenWV¶ academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV, aV
Zell aV hoZ Whe LEA Zill addreVV Whe opporWXniW\ gapV WhaW e[iVWed before, and Zere e[acerbaWed b\, Whe COVID-19 pandemic. In
deYeloping Whe plan, Whe LEA haV Whe fle[ibiliW\ Wo inclXde acWionV deVcribed in e[iVWing planV, inclXding Whe LCAP and/or E[panded
Learning OpporWXniW\ (ELO) GranW Plan, Wo Whe e[WenW WhaW Whe acWion(V) addreVV Whe reqXiremenWV of Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan.

For Vpecific reqXiremenWV, pleaVe refer Wo Whe AcWionV and E[pendiWXreV Wo AddreVV SWXdenW NeedV VecWion of Whe InVWrXcWionV.

SWUDWHJLHV IRU CRQWLQXRXV DQG SDIH IQ-PHUVRQ LHDUQLQJ
A deVcripWion of hoZ Whe LEA Zill XVe fXndV Wo conWinXoXVl\ and Vafel\ operaWe VchoolV for in-perVon learning in a Za\ WhaW redXceV or
preYenWV Whe Vpread of Whe COVID-19 YirXV.

TRWDO ESSER III IXQGV EHLQJ XVHG WR LPSOHPHQW VWUDWHJLHV IRU FRQWLQXRXV DQG VDIH LQ-SHUVRQ OHDUQLQJ

$347,489

PODQ AOLJQPHQW
(LI DSSOLFDEOH) AFWLRQ TLWOH AFWLRQ DHVFULSWLRQ PODQQHG ESSER III

FXQGHG E[SHQGLWXUHV

LCAP Goal 1 CapiWal E[pendiWXre Allegiance receiYed CDE approYal on AXgXVW 27, 2021 for
oXr EqXipmenW and CapiWal E[pendiWXre ReqXeVW Wo inVWall
Whree modXlar claVVroomV on oXr campXV. AV deVcribed
in Whe reqXeVW for approYal, Whe modXlar bXildingV help
prepare for, preYenW, and reVpond Wo Whe COVID-19
pandemic b\ proYiding mXch needed addiWional Vpace on
oXr campXV. CXrrenWl\, dXe Wo oXr commiWmenW Wo
implemenW all WeneWV of oXr charWer, reVpond Wo Whe inWenVe
academic and menWal healWh needV of oXr VWXdenWV, and
VerYe oXr VWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV, man\ of oXr VerYiceV
and programV operaWe oXW of Vhared Vpace. Shared

$333,000

Page 3 of 17



Vpace iV noW ideal Wo miWigaWe Whe Vpread of COVID-19 nor
iV iW ideal Wo opWimi]e Whe VerYiceV and programV for oXr
VWXdenWV. The plan for each modXlar iV aV folloZV:

1. STEAM Lab: AV deVcribed in oXr charWer peWiWion,
all VWXdenWV parWicipaWe in STEAM lab inVWrXcWion.
To accommodaWe Whe enWire Vchool popXlaWion,
addiWional STEAM lab Vpace iV needed be\ond
Whe one STEAM lab cXrrenWl\ on campXV. A
Vecond STEAM lab ZoXld alloZ XV Wo redXce Whe
amoXnW of VWXdenWV XVing Whe Vame Vpace on
campXV Wo receiYe STEAM lab inVWrXcWion. All
VWXdenWV ZoXld direcWl\ benefiW from WhiV
addiWional modXlar bXilding and Whe amoXnW of
Vhared Vpace on campXV ZoXld be redXced.

2. Special EdXcaWion SerYiceV: CXrrenWl\, VeYeral of
oXr VerYiceV, inclXding Vpeech Wherap\ and
occXpaWional Wherap\, are proYided in a Vhared
Vpace ZiWh oWher programV, inclXding coXnVeling
and inWerYenWionV. A modXlar bXilding dedicaWed
Wo proYiding Vpecial edXcaWion VerYiceV ZoXld
limiW Whe amoXnW of Vhared Vpace on campXV aV
recommended b\ cXrrenW healWh gXidance iVVXed
b\ Whe California DeparWmenW of PXblic HealWh.
SWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV ZoXld direcWl\ benefiW
from WhiV modXlar bXilding aV ZoXld VWXdenWV
receiYing maWh and reading inWerYenWion aV Whe
VerYiceV ZoXld no longer be limiWed Wo Vharing
Whe Vame claVVroom Vpace.

3. AdminiVWraWiYe office: AV oXr Vchool iV iWV oZn
LEA, Whe enWireW\ of compliance, accoXnWabiliW\,
bXVineVV VerYiceV, hXman reVoXrceV, and
da\-Wo-da\ operaWionV operaWe from Whe Vame
campXV reVXlWing in limiWed Vpace Wo operaWe oXr
programV and VerYiceV for VWXdenWV. An
addiWional modXlar bXilding ZoXld free Xp
mXch-needed Vpace for VWXdenW inWerYenWionV

Page 4 of 17



and VerYiceV. ThiV ZoXld redXce croZded
VpaceV VignificanWl\ aV Zell aV Whe need Wo Vhare
cXrrenW VpaceV. SWXdenW inWerYenWionV,
coXnVeling VXpporW, EngliVh LangXage
DeYelopmenW (ELD), and Special EdXcaWion
SerYiceV ZoXld each be proYided dedicaWed
VpaceV Wo operaWe oXW of WhXV redXcing Whe
likelihood of COVID Vpread. SWXdenWV acroVV Whe
Vchool, inclXding WhoVe reqXiring menWal healWh
VXpporW, ELD inVWrXcWion, and more ZoXld
direcWl\ benefiW b\ inVWalling WhiV modXlar bXilding.

An\ fXnds not Xsed for the capital e[penditXre Zill be
Xsed to sXpport the ne[t action, ³PPE and Cleaning
SXpplies´

n/a PPE and Cleaning
SXpplieV

In line ZiWh Whe moVW cXrrenW CDPH gXidance, regXlar
cleaning, hand-ZaVhing and maVk XVe helpV miWigaWe Whe
Vpread of COVID-19. Allegiance Zill conWinXe Wo mainWain
a 3 monWh VXppl\ of adeqXaWe PPE and clearing VXpplieV.

$ 14,489

AGGUHVVLQJ WKH IPSDFW RI LRVW IQVWUXFWLRQDO TLPH
A deVcripWion of hoZ Whe LEA Zill XVe fXndV Wo addreVV Whe academic impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime.

TRWDO ESSER III IXQGV EHLQJ XVHG WR DGGUHVV WKH DFDGHPLF LPSDFW RI ORVW LQVWUXFWLRQDO WLPH

$86,872

PODQ AOLJQPHQW
(LI DSSOLFDEOH) AFWLRQ TLWOH AFWLRQ DHVFULSWLRQ PODQQHG ESSER III

FXQGHG E[SHQGLWXUHV

ELO:
AcceleraWing
progreVV Wo cloVe
learning gapV

AcceleraWing SXpporWV In alignmenW ZiWh oXr LCAP and charWer, aV Zell aV Wo
VXpporW Whe ELO Plan¶V VWraWeg\ of AcceleraWing ProgreVV
Wo CloVe Learning GapV, grade-leYel WeamV idenWif\
VXpplemenWal inVWrXcWional, inWerYenWion, and challenge

$ 86,872

Page 5 of 17



WhroXgh Whe
implemenWaWion,
e[panVion, or
enhancemenW of
VXpporWV

maWerialV deVigned Wo VXpporW Whe academic and Vocial
emoWional needV of oXr VWXdenWV WhroXgh a propoVal
proceVV baVed on eYidence.

FirVW, grade-leYel WeamV and VerYice proYiderV idenWif\ Whe
needV of Wheir VWXdenWV WhroXgh eYidence-baVed
aVVeVVmenWV and direcW obVerYaWion. Secondl\, grade
leYel WeamV or VerYice proYiderV drafW propoValV and
VXbmiW Whem Wo adminiVWraWion for approYal. PropoValV
inclXde an e[planaWion of hoZ Whe VXpplemenWal reVoXrce
VXpporWV Whe LCAP and charWer peWiWion aV Zell aV Whe
eYidence-baVe VXpporWing Whe XVe of Whe reVoXrce. Ne[W,
adminiVWraWorV reYieZ Whe propoVal and approYe or den\
Whe reqXeVW.

[Plan, Goal #,
AcWion #]

UVH RI AQ\ RHPDLQLQJ FXQGV
A deVcripWion of Whe hoZ Whe LEA Zill XVe an\ remaining ESSER III fXndV, aV applicable.

TRWDO ESSER III IXQGV EHLQJ XVHG WR LPSOHPHQW DGGLWLRQDO DFWLRQV

$ 0.00

PODQ AOLJQPHQW
(LI DSSOLFDEOH) AFWLRQ TLWOH AFWLRQ DHVFULSWLRQ PODQQHG ESSER III

FXQGHG E[SHQGLWXUHV

Page 6 of 17



EQVXULQJ IQWHUYHQWLRQV DUH AGGUHVVLQJ SWXGHQW NHHGV
The LEA iV reqXired Wo enVXre iWV inWerYenWionV Zill reVpond Wo Whe academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV of all VWXdenWV,
and parWicXlarl\ WhoVe VWXdenWV moVW impacWed b\ Whe COVID±19 pandemic. The folloZing iV Whe LEA¶V plan for enVXring WhaW Whe acWionV
and e[pendiWXreV in Whe plan are addreVVing Whe idenWified academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV of iWV VWXdenWV, and
parWicXlarl\ WhoVe VWXdenWV moVW impacWed b\ Whe COVID±19 pandemic.

AFWLRQ TLWOH(V) HRZ PURJUHVV ZLOO EH MRQLWRUHG FUHTXHQF\ RI PURJUHVV MRQLWRULQJ

AcceleraWing SXpporWV
2021-2022

ThroXgh Whe XVe of mXlWiple meaVXreV, inclXding
Benchmark daWa, VWXdenW and famil\ VXrYe\ daWa,
Whe efficac\ of Whe acWionV Waken Zill be moniWored
WhroXghoXW Whe 2021-2022 Vchool \ear.

The freqXenc\ for benchmark daWa
moniWoring Zill be eYer\ Whree monWhV/\ear.
For VWXdenWV receiYing more inWenViYe
inWerYenWion, Whe freqXenc\ of progreVV
moniWoring Whe efficac\ of VXpporWV Zill be
bi-Zeekl\. SWXdenW and famil\ VXrYe\ daWa Zill
be collecWed eYer\ Whree monWhV.

Page 7 of 17



ESSER III E[SHQGLWXUH PODQ IQVWUXFWLRQV
IQWURGXFWLRQ
School diVWricWV, coXnW\ officeV of edXcaWion (COEV), or charWer VchoolV, collecWiYel\ knoZn aV local edXcaWional agencieV (LEAV), WhaW
receiYe ElemenWar\ and Secondar\ School Emergenc\ Relief (ESSER) fXndV Xnder Whe American ReVcXe Plan (ARP) AcW, referred Wo
aV ESSER III fXndV, are reqXired Wo deYelop a plan for hoZ Whe\ Zill XVe ESSER III fXndV Wo, aW a minimXm, addreVV VWXdenWV¶
academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV, aV Zell aV Whe opporWXniW\ gapV WhaW e[iVWed before, and Zere e[acerbaWed b\,
Whe COVID-19 pandemic.

The plan mXVW be adopWed b\ Whe local goYerning board or bod\ of Whe LEA aW a pXblic meeWing on or before OcWober 29, 2021 and mXVW
be VXbmiWWed for reYieZ and approYal ZiWhin fiYe da\V of adopWion. A Vchool diVWricW mXVW VXbmiW iWV ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan Wo iWV
COE for reYieZ and approYal; a COE mXVW VXbmiW iWV plan Wo Whe California DeparWmenW of EdXcaWion for reYieZ and approYal. A charWer
Vchool mXVW VXbmiW iWV plan Wo iWV charWering aXWhoriW\ for reYieZ and Wo Whe COE of Whe coXnW\ in Zhich Whe charWer Vchool operaWeV for
reYieZ and approYal.

In addiWion, conViVWenW ZiWh Whe reqXiremenWV of Whe ARP, VolXme 86, Federal Register, page 21201, April 22, 2021, Whe ESSER III
E[pendiWXre Plan mXVW be:

Ɣ WriWWen in an XnderVWandable and Xniform formaW;

Ɣ WriWWen in a langXage WhaW parenWV can XnderVWand, Wo Whe e[WenW pracWicable;

o If iW iV noW pracWicable Wo proYide ZriWWen WranVlaWionV Wo a parenW ZiWh limiWed EngliVh proficienc\, Whe plan mXVW be orall\
WranVlaWed for parenWV

Ɣ ProYided in an alWernaWiYe formaW Wo a parenW Zho iV an indiYidXal ZiWh a diVabiliW\ aV defined b\ Whe AmericanV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV
AcW, Xpon reqXeVW; and

Ɣ Be made pXblicl\ aYailable on Whe LEA¶V ZebViWe.

For addiWional informaWion regarding ESSER III fXnding pleaVe Vee Whe ARP AcW FXnding Zeb page aW
hWWpV://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/fg/cr/arpacW.aVp.

For technical assistance related to the ESSER III E[penditXre Plan template and instrXctions, please contact LCFF@cde.ca.goY. For all
other qXestions related to ESSER III, please contact EDReliefFXnds@cde.ca.goY.

Page 1 of 9

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp
mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov
mailto:EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov


FLVFDO RHTXLUHPHQWV
Ɣ The LEA mXVW XVe aW leaVW 20 percenW (20%) of iWV ESSER III apporWionmenW for e[pendiWXreV relaWed Wo addreVVing Whe academic

impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime WhroXgh Whe implemenWaWion of eYidence-baVed inWerYenWionV, VXch aV VXmmer learning or
VXmmer enrichmenW, e[Wended da\, comprehenViYe afWerVchool programV, or e[Wended Vchool \ear programV.

o For pXrpoVeV of WhiV reqXiremenW, ³eYidence-baVed inWerYenWionV´ inclXde SUacWLcHV RU SURJUaPV WKaW KaYHbHYLdHQcHbWR
VKRZ WKaW WKH\ aUH HĳHcWLYH aW SURdXcLQJ UHVXOWV aQd LPSURYLQJ RXWcRPHV ZKHQ LPSOHPHQWHd. TKLV NLQd RI HYLdHQcH KaV
JHQHUaOO\ bHHQ SURdXcHd WKURXJK IRUPaO VWXdLHV aQd UHVHaUcK. TKHUH aUH IRXU WLHUV, RU OHYHOV, RI HYLdHQcH:

ƒ TLeU 1 ş SWURQJ EYLdeQce: WKH HĳHcWLYHQHVV RI WKH SUacWLcHV RU SURJUaPV LV VXSSRUWHd b\ RQH RU PRUH
ZHOO-dHVLJQHd aQd ZHOO-LPSOHPHQWHd UaQdRPL]Hd cRQWURO H[SHULPHQWaO VWXdLHV.

▪ TLeU 2 ş MRdeUaWe EYLdeQce: WKH HĳHcWLYHQHVV RI WKH SUacWLcHV RU SURJUaPV LV VXSSRUWHd b\ RQH RU PRUH
ZHOO-dHVLJQHd aQd ZHOO-LPSOHPHQWHd TXaVL-H[SHULPHQWaO VWXdLHV.

▪ TLeU 3 ş PURPLVLQJ EYLdeQce: WKH HĳHcWLYHQHVV RI WKH SUacWLcHV RU SURJUaPV LV VXSSRUWHd b\ RQH RU PRUH
ZHOO-dHVLJQHd aQd ZHOO-LPSOHPHQWHd cRUUHOaWLRQaO VWXdLHV (ZLWK VWaWLVWLcaO cRQWUROV IRU VHOHcWLRQ bLaV).

ƒ TLeU 4 ş DePRQVWUaWeV a RaWLRQaOe: SUacWLcHV WKaW KaYH a ZHOO-dHıQHd ORJLc PRdHO RU WKHRU\ RI acWLRQ, aUH
VXSSRUWHd b\ UHVHaUcK, aQd KaYH VRPH HĳRUW XQdHUZa\ b\ a SWaWH EdXcaWLRQaO AJHQc\, LEA, RU RXWVLdH UHVHaUcK
RUJaQL]aWLRQ WR dHWHUPLQH WKHLU HĳHcWLYHQHVV.

R FRU addLWLRQaO LQIRUPaWLRQ SOHaVH VHH WKH EYLdHQcH-BaVHd IQWHUYHQWLRQV UQdHU WKH ESSA ZHb SaJH aW
KWWSV://ZZZ.cdH.ca.JRY/UH/HV/HYLdHQcH.aVS.

Ɣ TKH LEA PXVW XVH WKH UHPaLQLQJ ESSER III IXQdV cRQVLVWHQW ZLWK VHcWLRQ 2001(H)(2) RI WKH ARP AcW, LQcOXdLQJ IRU:

o An\ acWiYiW\ aXWhori]ed b\ Whe ElemenWar\ and Secondar\ EdXcaWion AcW (ESEA) of 1965;

o An\ acWiYiW\ aXWhori]ed b\ Whe IndiYidXalV ZiWh DiVabiliWieV EdXcaWion AcW (IDEA);

o An\ acWiYiW\ aXWhori]ed b\ Whe AdXlW EdXcaWion and Famil\ LiWerac\ AcW;

o An\ acWiYiW\ aXWhori]ed b\ Whe Carl D. PerkinV Career and Technical EdXcaWion AcW of 2006;

o CoordinaWion of preparedneVV and reVponVe efforWV of LEAV ZiWh SWaWe, local, Tribal, and WerriWorial pXblic healWh
deparWmenWV, and oWher releYanW agencieV, Wo improYe coordinaWed reVponVeV among VXch enWiWieV Wo preYenW, prepare for,
and reVpond Wo COVID-19;

Page 2 of 9

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp


o AcWiYiWieV Wo addreVV Whe XniqXe needV of loZ-income VWXdenWV, VWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV, EngliVh learnerV, racial and
eWhnic minoriWieV, homeleVV VWXdenWV, and foVWer \oXWh, inclXding hoZ oXWreach and VerYice deliYer\ Zill meeW Whe needV of
each popXlaWion;

o DeYeloping and implemenWing procedXreV and V\VWemV Wo improYe Whe preparedneVV and reVponVe efforWV of LEAV;

o Training and profeVVional deYelopmenW for VWaff of Whe LEA on VaniWaWion and minimi]ing Whe Vpread of infecWioXV diVeaVeV;

o PXrchaVing VXpplieV Wo VaniWi]e and clean Whe faciliWieV of an LEA, inclXding bXildingV operaWed b\ VXch agenc\;

o Planning for, coordinaWing, and implemenWing acWiYiWieV dXring long-Werm cloVXreV, inclXding proYiding mealV Wo eligible
VWXdenWV, proYiding Wechnolog\ for online learning Wo all VWXdenWV, proYiding gXidance for carr\ing oXW reqXiremenWV Xnder
IDEA, and enVXring oWher edXcaWional VerYiceV can conWinXe Wo be proYided conViVWenW ZiWh all Federal, SWaWe, and local
reqXiremenWV;

o PXrchaVing edXcaWion Wechnolog\ (inclXding hardZare, VofWZare, and connecWiYiW\) for VWXdenWV Zho are VerYed b\ Whe LEA
WhaW aidV in regXlar and VXbVWanWiYe edXcaWional inWeracWion beWZeen VWXdenWV and Wheir claVVroom inVWrXcWorV, inclXding
loZ-income VWXdenWV and children ZiWh diVabiliWieV, Zhich ma\ inclXde aVViVWiYe Wechnolog\ or adapWiYe eqXipmenW;

o ProYiding menWal healWh VerYiceV and VXpporWV, inclXding WhroXgh Whe implemenWaWion of eYidence-baVed fXll-VerYice
commXniW\ VchoolV;

o Planning and implemenWing acWiYiWieV relaWed Wo VXmmer learning and VXpplemenWal afWer Vchool programV, inclXding
proYiding claVVroom inVWrXcWion or online learning dXring Whe VXmmer monWhV and addreVVing Whe needV of XnderVerYed
VWXdenWV;

o AddreVVing learning loVV among VWXdenWV, inclXding XnderVerYed VWXdenWV, b\:

▪ AdminiVWering and XVing high-qXaliW\ aVVeVVmenWV WhaW are Yalid and reliable, Wo accXraWel\ aVVeVV VWXdenWV¶
academic progreVV and aVViVW edXcaWorV in meeWing VWXdenWV¶ academic needV, inclXding WhroXgh differenWiaWed
inVWrXcWion,

▪ ImplemenWing eYidence-baVed acWiYiWieV Wo meeW Whe comprehenViYe needV of VWXdenWV,

▪ ProYiding informaWion and aVViVWance Wo parenWV and familieV of hoZ Whe\ can effecWiYel\ VXpporW VWXdenWV, inclXding
in a diVWance learning enYironmenW, and

▪ Tracking VWXdenW aWWendance and improYing VWXdenW engagemenW in diVWance edXcaWion;

NRWH: A definiWion of ³XnderVerYed VWXdenWV´ iV proYided in Whe CommXniW\ EngagemenW VecWion of Whe inVWrXcWionV.

o School faciliW\ repairV and improYemenWV Wo enable operaWion of VchoolV Wo redXce riVkV of YirXV WranVmiVVion and
e[poVXre Wo enYironmenWal healWh ha]ardV, and Wo VXpporW VWXdenW healWh needV;

Page 3 of 9



o InVpecWion, WeVWing, mainWenance, repair, replacemenW, and Xpgrade projecWV Wo improYe Whe indoor air qXaliW\ in Vchool
faciliWieV, inclXding mechanical and nonmechanical heaWing, YenWilaWion, and air condiWioning V\VWemV, filWering, pXrificaWion
and oWher air cleaning, fanV, conWrol V\VWemV, and ZindoZ and door replacemenW;

o DeYeloping VWraWegieV and implemenWing pXblic healWh proWocolV inclXding, Wo Whe greaWeVW e[WenW pracWicable, policieV in
line ZiWh gXidance from Whe CenWerV for DiVeaVe ConWrol and PreYenWion (CDC) for Whe reopening and operaWion of Vchool
faciliWieV Wo effecWiYel\ mainWain Whe healWh and VafeW\ of VWXdenWV, edXcaWorV, and oWher VWaff;

o OWher acWiYiWieV WhaW are neceVVar\ Wo mainWain Whe operaWion of and conWinXiW\ of VerYiceV in LEAV and conWinXing Wo
emplo\ e[iVWing VWaff of Whe LEA.

OWKHU LEA PODQV RHIHUHQFHG LQ WKLV PODQ
In deYeloping Whe plan, Whe LEA haV fle[ibiliW\ Wo inclXde commXniW\ inpXW and/or acWionV inclXded in oWher planning docXmenWV, VXch aV
Whe Local ConWrol and AccoXnWabiliW\ Plan (LCAP) and/or Whe E[panded Learning OpporWXniWieV (ELO) GranW Plan, proYided WhaW Whe
inpXW and/or acWionV addreVV Whe reqXiremenWV of Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan.

An LEA WhaW chooVeV Wo XWili]e commXniW\ inpXW and/or acWionV from oWher planning docXmenWV mXVW proYide Whe name of Whe plan(V)
referenced b\ Whe LEA and a deVcripWion of Zhere Whe plan(V) ma\ be acceVVed b\ Whe pXblic (VXch aV a link Wo a Zeb page or Whe VWreeW
addreVV of Zhere Whe plan(V) are aYailable) in Whe Wable. The LEA ma\ add or deleWe roZV from Whe Wable aV neceVVar\.

An LEA WhaW chooVeV noW Wo XWili]e commXniW\ inpXW and/or acWionV from oWher planning docXmenWV ma\ proYide a reVponVe of ³NoW
Applicable´ in Whe Wable.

SXPPDU\ RI E[SHQGLWXUHV
The SXmmar\ of E[pendiWXreV Wable proYideV an oYerYieZ of Whe ESSER III fXnding receiYed b\ Whe LEA and hoZ Whe LEA planV Wo XVe
iWV ESSER III fXndV Wo VXpporW Whe VWraWegieV and inWerYenWionV being implemenWed b\ Whe LEA.

IQVWUXFWLRQV
For Whe µToWal ESSER III fXndV receiYed b\ Whe LEA,¶ proYide Whe WoWal amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV receiYed b\ Whe LEA.

In Whe ToWal Planned ESSER III E[pendiWXreV colXmn of Whe Wable, proYide Whe amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV being XVed Wo implemenW Whe
acWionV idenWified in Whe applicable plan VecWionV.

For Whe µToWal ESSER III fXndV inclXded in WhiV plan,¶ proYide Whe WoWal amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV being XVed Wo implemenW acWionV in Whe
plan.

Page 4 of 9



CRPPXQLW\ EQJDJHPHQW
PXUSRVH DQG RHTXLUHPHQWV
An LEA¶V deciVionV aboXW hoZ Wo XVe iWV ESSER III fXndV Zill direcWl\ impacW Whe VWXdenWV, familieV, and Whe local commXniW\, and WhXV
Whe LEA¶V plan mXVW be Wailored Wo Whe Vpecific needV faced b\ VWXdenWV and VchoolV. TheVe commXniW\ memberV Zill haYe VignificanW
inVighW inWo ZhaW preYenWion and miWigaWion VWraWegieV VhoXld be pXrVXed Wo keep VWXdenWV and VWaff Vafe, aV Zell aV hoZ Whe YarioXV
COVID±19 preYenWion and miWigaWion VWraWegieV impacW Weaching, learning, and da\-Wo-da\ Vchool e[perienceV.

An LEA mXVW engage in meaningfXl conVXlWaWion ZiWh Whe folloZing commXniW\ memberV, aV applicable Wo Whe LEA:

Ɣ SWXdenWV;

Ɣ FamilieV, inclXding familieV WhaW Vpeak langXageV oWher Whan EngliVh;

Ɣ School and diVWricW adminiVWraWorV, inclXding Vpecial edXcaWion adminiVWraWorV;

Ɣ TeacherV, principalV, Vchool leaderV, oWher edXcaWorV, Vchool VWaff, and local bargaining XniWV, aV applicable.

ŗMHaQLQJIXO cRQVXOWaWLRQŘ ZLWK WKH cRPPXQLW\ LQcOXdHV cRQVLdHULQJ WKH SHUVSHcWLYHV aQd LQVLJKWV RI HacK RI WKH UHTXLUHd cRPPXQLW\
PHPbHUV LQ LdHQWLI\LQJ WKH XQLTXH QHHdV RI WKH LEA, HVSHcLaOO\ UHOaWHd WR WKH HĳHcWV RI WKH COVID-19 SaQdHPLc. CRPSUHKHQVLYH
VWUaWHJLc SOaQQLQJ ZLOO XWLOL]H WKHVH SHUVSHcWLYHV aQd LQVLJKWV WR dHWHUPLQH WKH PRVW HĳHcWLYH VWUaWHJLHV aQd LQWHUYHQWLRQV WR addUHVV
WKHVH QHHdV WKURXJK WKH SURJUaPV aQd VHUYLcHV WKH LEA LPSOHPHQWV ZLWK LWV ESSER III IXQdV.

AddiWionall\, an LEA mXVW engage in meaningfXl conVXlWaWion ZiWh Whe folloZing groXpV Wo Whe e[WenW WhaW Whe\ are preVenW or VerYed in
Whe LEA:

Ɣ TribeV;

Ɣ CiYil righWV organi]aWionV, inclXding diVabiliW\ righWV organi]aWionV (e.g. Whe American AVVociaWion of People ZiWh DiVabiliWieV, Whe
American CiYil LiberWieV Union, NaWional AVVociaWion for Whe AdYancemenW of Colored People, eWc.); and

Ɣ IndiYidXalV or adYocaWeV repreVenWing Whe inWereVWV of children ZiWh diVabiliWieV, EngliVh learnerV, homeleVV VWXdenWV, foVWer \oXWh,
migraWor\ VWXdenWV, children Zho are incarceraWed, and oWher XnderVerYed VWXdenWV.

o For pXrpoVeV of WhiV reqXiremenW ³XnderVerYed VWXdenWV´ inclXde:

▪ SWXdenWV Zho are loZ-income;

▪ SWXdenWV Zho are EngliVh learnerV;

▪ SWXdenWV of color;

▪ SWXdenWV Zho are foVWer \oXWh;

Page 5 of 9



▪ HomeleVV VWXdenWV;

▪ SWXdenWV ZiWh diVabiliWieV; and

▪ MigraWor\ VWXdenWV.

LEAV aUH aOVR HQcRXUaJHd WR HQJaJH ZLWK cRPPXQLW\ SaUWQHUV, H[SaQdHd OHaUQLQJ SURYLdHUV, aQd RWKHU cRPPXQLW\ RUJaQL]aWLRQV LQ
dHYHORSLQJ WKH SOaQ.

InformaWion and reVoXrceV WhaW VXpporW effecWiYe commXniW\ engagemenW ma\ be foXnd Xnder ResoXrces on Whe folloZing Zeb page of
Whe CDE¶V ZebViWe: hWWpV://ZZZ.cde.ca.goY/re/lc.

IQVWUXFWLRQV
In reVponding Wo Whe folloZing prompWV, Whe LEA ma\ reference or inclXde inpXW proYided b\ commXniW\ memberV dXring Whe
deYelopmenW of e[iVWing planV, inclXding Whe LCAP and/or Whe ELO GranW Plan, Wo Whe e[WenW WhaW Whe inpXW iV applicable Wo Whe
reqXiremenWV of Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan. DeVcripWionV proYided VhoXld inclXde VXfficienW deWail \eW be VXfficienWl\ VXccincW Wo
promoWe a broad XnderVWanding among Whe LEA¶V local commXniW\.

A GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH HIIRUWV PDGH E\ WKH LEA WR PHDQLQJIXOO\ FRQVXOW ZLWK LWV UHTXLUHG FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV DQG WKH
RSSRUWXQLWLHV SURYLGHG E\ WKH LEA IRU SXEOLF LQSXW LQ WKH GHYHORSPHQW RI WKH SODQ.
A VXfficienW reVponVe Wo WhiV prompW Zill deVcribe hoZ Whe LEA VoXghW Wo meaningfXll\ conVXlW ZiWh iWV reqXired commXniW\ memberV in
Whe deYelopmenW of Whe plan, hoZ Whe LEA promoWed Whe opporWXniWieV for commXniW\ engagemenW, and Whe opporWXniWieV WhaW Whe LEA
proYided for inpXW from Whe pXblic aW large inWo Whe deYelopmenW of Whe plan.

AV QRWHd abRYH, a dHVcULSWLRQ RI ŗPHaQLQJIXO cRQVXOWaWLRQŘ ZLWK WKH cRPPXQLW\ ZLOO LQcOXdH aQ H[SOaQaWLRQ RI KRZ WKH LEA KaV
cRQVLdHUHd WKH SHUVSHcWLYHV aQd LQVLJKWV RI HacK RI WKH UHTXLUHd cRPPXQLW\ PHPbHUV LQ LdHQWLI\LQJ WKH XQLTXH QHHdV RI WKH LEA,
HVSHcLaOO\ UHOaWHd WR WKH HĳHcWV RI WKH COVID-19 SaQdHPLc.

A GHVFULSWLRQ RI KRZ WKH GHYHORSPHQW RI WKH SODQ ZDV LQIOXHQFHG E\ FRPPXQLW\ LQSXW.
A VXfficienW reVponVe Wo WhiV prompW Zill proYide clear, Vpecific informaWion aboXW hoZ inpXW from commXniW\ memberV and Whe pXblic aW
large ZaV conVidered in Whe deYelopmenW of Whe LEA¶V plan for iWV XVe of ESSER III fXndV. ThiV reVponVe mXVW deVcribe aVpecWV of Whe
ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan WhaW Zere inflXenced b\ or deYeloped in reVponVe Wo inpXW from commXniW\ memberV.

Ɣ For Whe pXrpoVeV of WhiV prompW, ³aVpecWV´ ma\ inclXde:

ż PreYenWion and miWigaWion VWraWegieV Wo conWinXoXVl\ and Vafel\ operaWe VchoolV for in-perVon learning;

Page 6 of 9

https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc


ż SWraWegieV Wo addreVV Whe academic impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime WhroXgh implemenWaWion of eYidence-baVed
inWerYenWionV (e.g. VXmmer learning or VXmmer enrichmenW, e[Wended da\, comprehenViYe afWerVchool programV, or
e[Wended Vchool \ear programV);

ż An\ oWher VWraWegieV or acWiYiWieV implemenWed ZiWh Whe LEA¶V ESSER III fXnd apporWionmenW conViVWenW ZiWh VecWion
2001(e)(2) of Whe ARP AcW; and

ż ProgreVV moniWoring Wo enVXre inWerYenWionV addreVV Whe academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV for all
VWXdenWV, eVpeciall\ WhoVe VWXdenWV diVproporWionaWel\ impacWed b\ COVID-19

For addiWional informaWion and gXidance, pleaVe Vee Whe U.S. DeparWmenW of EdXcaWion¶V Roadmap Wo Reopening Safel\ and MeeWing All
SWXdenWV¶ NeedV DocXmenW, aYailable here: hWWpV://ZZZ2.ed.goY/docXmenWV/coronaYirXV/reopening-2.pdf.

PODQQHG AFWLRQV DQG E[SHQGLWXUHV
PXUSRVH DQG RHTXLUHPHQWV
AV noWed in Whe InWrodXcWion, an LEA receiYing ESSER III fXndV iV reqXired Wo deYelop a plan Wo XVe iWV ESSER III fXndV Wo, aW a
minimXm, addreVV VWXdenWV¶ academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV, aV Zell aV Whe opporWXniW\ gapV WhaW e[iVWed before,
and Zere e[acerbaWed b\, Whe COVID-19 pandemic.

IQVWUXFWLRQV
An LEA haV Whe fle[ibiliW\ Wo inclXde acWionV deVcribed in e[iVWing planV, inclXding Whe LCAP and/or ELO GranW Plan, Wo Whe e[WenW WhaW
Whe acWion(V) addreVV Whe reqXiremenWV of Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan. When inclXding acWion(V) from oWher planV, Whe LEA mXVW
deVcribe hoZ Whe acWion(V) inclXded in Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan VXpplemenW Whe Zork deVcribed in Whe plan being referenced.
The LEA mXVW Vpecif\ Whe amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV WhaW iW inWendV Wo XVe Wo implemenW Whe acWion(V); WheVe ESSER III fXndV mXVW be
in addiWion Wo an\ fXnding for WhoVe acWion(V) alread\ inclXded in Whe plan(V) referenced b\ Whe LEA. DeVcripWionV of acWionV proYided
VhoXld inclXde VXfficienW deWail \eW be VXfficienWl\ VXccincW Wo promoWe a broad XnderVWanding among Whe LEA¶V local commXniW\.

SWUDWHJLHV IRU CRQWLQXRXV DQG SDIH IQ-PHUVRQ LHDUQLQJ
ProYide Whe WoWal amoXnW of fXndV being XVed Wo implemenW acWionV relaWed Wo ConWinXoXV and Safe In-PerVon Learning, When compleWe
Whe Wable aV folloZV:

Ɣ If Whe acWion(V) are inclXded in anoWher plan, idenWif\ Whe plan and proYide Whe applicable goal and/or acWion nXmber from Whe plan.
If Whe acWion(V) are noW inclXded in anoWher plan, ZriWe ³N/A´.

Ɣ ProYide a VhorW WiWle for Whe acWion(V).

Page 7 of 9

https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf


Ɣ ProYide a deVcripWion of Whe acWion(V) Whe LEA Zill implemenW XVing ESSER III fXndV for preYenWion and miWigaWion VWraWegieV WhaW
are, Wo Whe greaWeVW e[WenW pracWicable, in line ZiWh Whe moVW recenW CDC gXidance, in order Wo conWinXoXVl\ and Vafel\ operaWe
VchoolV for in-perVon learning.

Ɣ Specif\ Whe amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV Whe LEA planV Wo e[pend Wo implemenW Whe acWion(V); WheVe ESSER III fXndV mXVW be in
addiWion Wo an\ fXnding for WhoVe acWion(V) alread\ inclXded in Whe plan(V) referenced b\ Whe LEA.

AGGUHVVLQJ WKH IPSDFW RI LRVW IQVWUXFWLRQDO TLPH
AV a reminder, Whe LEA mXVW XVe noW leVV Whan 20 percenW of iWV ESSER III fXndV Wo addreVV Whe academic impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional
Wime. ProYide Whe WoWal amoXnW of fXndV being XVed Wo implemenW acWionV relaWed Wo addreVVing Whe impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime, When
compleWe Whe Wable aV folloZV:

Ɣ If Whe acWion(V) are inclXded in anoWher plan, idenWif\ Whe plan and proYide Whe applicable goal and/or acWion nXmber from Whe plan.
If Whe acWion(V) are noW inclXded in anoWher plan, ZriWe ³N/A´.

Ɣ ProYide a VhorW WiWle for Whe acWion(V).

Ɣ ProYide a deVcripWion of Whe acWion(V) Whe LEA Zill implemenW XVing ESSER III fXndV Wo addreVV Whe academic impacW of loVW
inVWrXcWional Wime WhroXgh Whe implemenWaWion of eYidence-baVed inWerYenWionV, VXch aV VXmmer learning or VXmmer enrichmenW,
e[Wended da\, comprehenViYe afWerVchool programV, or e[Wended Vchool \ear programV.

Ɣ Specif\ Whe amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV Whe LEA planV Wo e[pend Wo implemenW Whe acWion(V); WheVe ESSER III fXndV mXVW be in
addiWion Wo an\ fXnding for WhoVe acWion(V) alread\ inclXded in Whe plan(V) referenced b\ Whe LEA.

UVH RI AQ\ RHPDLQLQJ FXQGV
AfWer compleWing Whe SWraWegieV for ConWinXoXV and Safe In-PerVon Learning and Whe AddreVVing Whe ImpacW of LoVW InVWrXcWional Time
porWionV of Whe plan, Whe LEA ma\ XVe an\ remaining ESSER III fXndV Wo implemenW addiWional acWionV Wo addreVV VWXdenWV¶ academic,
Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV, aV Zell aV Wo addreVV opporWXniW\ gapV, conViVWenW ZiWh Whe alloZable XVeV idenWified aboYe
in Whe FiVcal ReqXiremenWV VecWion of Whe InVWrXcWionV. LEAV chooVing Wo XVe ESSER III fXndV in WhiV manner mXVW proYide Whe WoWal
amoXnW of fXndV being XVed Wo implemenW acWionV ZiWh an\ remaining ESSER III fXndV, When compleWe Whe Wable aV folloZV:

Ɣ If Whe acWion(V) are inclXded in anoWher plan, idenWif\ Whe plan and proYide Whe applicable goal and/or acWion nXmber from Whe plan.
If Whe acWion(V) are noW inclXded in anoWher plan, ZriWe ³N/A´.

Ɣ ProYide a VhorW WiWle for Whe acWion(V).

Ɣ ProYide a deVcripWion of an\ addiWional acWion(V) Whe LEA Zill implemenW Wo addreVV VWXdenWV¶ academic, Vocial, emoWional, and
menWal healWh needV, aV Zell aV Wo addreVV opporWXniW\ gapV, conViVWenW ZiWh Whe alloZable XVeV idenWified aboYe in Whe FiVcal
ReqXiremenWV VecWion of Whe InVWrXcWionV. If an LEA haV allocaWed iWV enWire apporWionmenW of ESSER III fXndV Wo VWraWegieV for

Page 8 of 9



conWinXoXV and Vafe in-perVon learning and/or Wo addreVVing Whe impacW of loVW inVWrXcWional Wime, Whe LEA ma\ indicaWe WhaW iW iV
noW implemenWing addiWional acWionV.

Ɣ Specif\ Whe amoXnW of ESSER III fXndV Whe LEA planV Wo e[pend Wo implemenW Whe acWion(V); WheVe ESSER III fXndV mXVW be in
addiWion Wo an\ fXnding for WhoVe acWion(V) alread\ inclXded in Whe plan(V) referenced b\ Whe LEA. If Whe LEA iW iV noW implemenWing
addiWional acWionV Whe LEA mXVW indicaWe ³$0´.

EQVXULQJ IQWHUYHQWLRQV DUH AGGUHVVLQJ SWXGHQW NHHGV
The LEA iV reqXired Wo enVXre iWV inWerYenWionV Zill reVpond Wo Whe academic, Vocial, emoWional, and menWal healWh needV of all VWXdenWV,
and parWicXlarl\ WhoVe VWXdenWV moVW impacWed b\ Whe COVID±19 pandemic, inclXding VWXdenWV from loZ-income familieV, VWXdenWV of
color, EngliVh learnerV, children ZiWh diVabiliWieV, VWXdenWV e[periencing homeleVVneVV, children in foVWer care, and migraWor\ VWXdenWV.

The LEA ma\ groXp acWionV WogeWher baVed on hoZ Whe LEA planV Wo moniWor Whe acWionV¶ progreVV. For e[ample, if an LEA planV Wo
moniWor Whe progreVV of WZo acWionV in Whe Vame Za\ and ZiWh Whe Vame freqXenc\, Whe LEA ma\ liVW boWh acWionV ZiWhin Whe Vame roZ of
Whe Wable. Each acWion inclXded in Whe ESSER III E[pendiWXre Plan mXVW be addreVVed ZiWhin Whe Wable, eiWher indiYidXall\ or aV parW of a
groXp of acWionV.

CompleWe Whe Wable aV folloZV:

Ɣ ProYide Whe acWion WiWle(V) of Whe acWionV being meaVXred.

Ɣ ProYide a deVcripWion of hoZ Whe LEA Zill moniWor progreVV of Whe acWion(V) Wo enVXre WhaW Whe\ are addreVVing Whe needV of
VWXdenWV.

Ɣ Specif\ hoZ freqXenWl\ progreVV Zill be moniWored (e.g. dail\, Zeekl\, monWhl\, eYer\ 6 ZeekV, eWc.).

California DeparWmenW of EdXcaWion
JXne 2021

Page 9 of 9



ALLEGIANCE 67EAM ACADEM< INC.
IN7RAORGANI=A7IONAL LOAN POLIC<

BACKGRO8ND

TKe BRaUd RI DLUecWRUV (³BRaUd´) RI AOOeJLaQce STEAM AcadeP\ IQc. (³ASA´) LV
cRPPLWWed WR VaIeJXaUdLQJ WKe RUJaQL]aWLRQ¶V aVVeWV aQd eQVXULQJ cRPSOLaQce ZLWK aOO aSSOLcabOe
VWaWe aQd IedeUaO OaZV aQd UeJXOaWLRQV UeJaUdLQJ WKe XVe RI LWV IXQdV. TR SURYLde aQ accXUaWe aQd
aXdLWabOe UecRUd RI aOO ILQaQcLaO WUaQVacWLRQV, WKe bRRNV, UecRUdV, aQd accRXQWV RI ASA aUe
PaLQWaLQed LQ cRQIRUPLW\ ZLWK JeQeUaOO\ acceSWed accRXQWLQJ SULQcLSOeV (GAAP) aV aSSOLcabOe WR
cKaUWeU VcKRROV. ASA cXUUeQWO\ RSeUaWeV a VLQJOe cKaUWeU VcKRRO aQd NeeSV a VLQJOe VeW RI bRRNV,
UecRUdV, aQd accRXQWV IRU WKe RUJaQL]aWLRQ. ASA LQWeQdV WR e[SaQd LWV edXcaWLRQaO VeUYLceV b\
RSeQLQJ aQ addLWLRQaO cKaUWeU VcKRRO aQd, WR WKe e[WeQW ASA RSeUaWeV PXOWLSOe cKaUWeU VcKRROV,
ZLOO PaLQWaLQ a VeSaUaWe VeW RI bRRNV, UecRUdV, aQd accRXQWV IRU eacK VcKRRO aQd ZLOO QRW
cRPPLQJOe (L.e. bOeQd) IXQdV.

CKaUWeU VcKRROV deSeQd RQ JRYeUQPeQW IXQdLQJ aQd IXQdLQJ c\cOeV, aQd IURP WLPe WR
WLPe WKe cKaUWeU VcKRROV RSeUaWed b\ ASA Pa\ e[SeULeQce IXQdLQJ VKRUWIaOOV, JRYeUQPeQW
UeYeQXe UedXcWLRQV, XQe[SecWed RU VWaUW-XS caVK IORZ QeedV, RU IXQdLQJ deIeUUaOV WKaW Pa\ caXVe
caVK VKRUWaJeV. TKe BRaUd KeUeb\ adRSWV WKLV PROLc\ VR WKaW UeVRXUceV caQ be aOORcaWed IURP
ZLWKLQ WKe RUJaQL]aWLRQ¶V cKaUWeU VcKRROV aW a ORZeU cRVW WR WKe ASA VcKRROV WKaQ VXcK UeVRXUceV
aUe RWKeUZLVe aYaLOabOe, WR eQVXUe XQLQWeUUXSWed edXcaWLRQaO VeUYLceV aQd WR VaIeJXaUd aJaLQVW
IXQdLQJ VKRUWIaOOV. II aQ ASA VcKRRO, dXULQJ VWaUW-XS RU LQ WKe cRXUVe RI LWV cKaUWeU RSeUaWLRQV,
dReV QRW KaYe VXIILcLeQW IXQdV, ASA Pa\, ZLWK BRaUd aSSURYaO, WePSRUaULO\ WUaQVIeU IXQdV IURP
aQ ASA VcKRRO WKaW KaV VXUSOXV IXQdV. TKLV W\Se RI LQWeUIXQd WUaQVacWLRQ LV UeIeUUed WR KeUeLQ aV
aQ ³LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQ´. TKe SXUSRVe RI WKLV PROLc\ LV WR eQVXUe VXcK ORaQ WUaQVacWLRQV aQd
baOaQceV, aQd WKe RULJLQ, VRXUce aQd XVe RI WKe ORaQ IXQdV, aUe WUaQVSaUeQW, aXdLWabOe, accRXQWabOe
aQd aSSURYed LQ ZULWLQJ.

TKe XVe RI LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQV IURP RQe cKaUWeU VcKRRO WR aQRWKeU cKaUWeU VcKRRO
RSeUaWed b\ WKe VaPe QRQSURILW SXbOLc beQeILW cRUSRUaWLRQ KaV beeQ deePed aSSURSULaWe b\ WKe
CaOLIRUQLa FLVcaO CULVLV aQd MaQaJePeQW AVVLVWaQce TeaP (³FCMAT´) LQ LWV CKaUWeU ScKRRO
AccRXQWLQJ aQd BeVW PUacWLceV MaQXaO SXbOLVKed LQ 2017: ³II a VcKRRO RU ceQWUaO RIILce dReV QRW
KaYe VXIILcLeQW IXQdV, WKe CFO Pa\, ZLWK bRaUd aSSURYaO, WePSRUaULO\ WUaQVIeU IXQdV IURP a
cKaUWeU VcKRRO WKaW KaV VXUSOXV IXQdV WR aQRWKeU cKaUWeU VcKRRO aQd/RU WKe ceQWUaO RIILce. AV ORQJ
aV IXQdV aUe QRW bOeQded (L.e., aV ORQJ aV WKeLU LdeQWLW\, RULJLQ aQd VRXUce UePaLQ NQRZQ aQd
LdeQWLILabOe), ORaQV beWZeeQ cKaUWeU VcKRROV aQd VcKRRO VLWeV, LQWeUIXQd, LQWeUVcKRRO,
LQWeUdeSaUWPeQW, RU LQWUa RUJaQL]aWLRQ ORaQV, RU dXe-WR/IURP UeceLYabOe/Sa\abOe WUaQVacWLRQV aUe
aOORZabOe.´ LLNeZLVe, accRUdLQJ WR WKe OeJaO cRXQVeO IRU WKe CaOLIRUQLa SWaWe AXdLWRU: ³a
QRQSURILW SXbOLc-beQeILW cRUSRUaWLRQ WKaW RSeUaWeV PXOWLSOe cKaUWeU VcKRROV Pa\ WePSRUaULO\ ORaQ

1



VWaWe aSSRUWLRQPeQW IXQdV beWZeeQ VcKRROV, VR ORQJ aV WKe ORaQ dReV QRW adYeUVeO\ aIIecW WKe
SXbOLc VcKRRO SXUSRVeV RI WKe cKaUWeU VcKRRO WKaW ORaQV WKe IXQdV.´

POLIC< 67A7EMEN7

CRQVLVWeQW ZLWK FCMAT¶V aQd WKe SWaWe AXdLWRU¶V JXLdaQce, WKLV PROLc\ SeUPLWV
LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQV IURP aQ ASA cKaUWeU VcKRRO WKaW KaV VXUSOXV IXQdV WR aQRWKeU ASA
cKaUWeU VcKRRO, dXULQJ VWaUW-XS RU LQ WKe cRXUVe RI LWV cKaUWeU RSeUaWLRQV, VR ORQJ aV VXcK ORaQV
adKeUe WR WKe SURcedXUeV VeW IRUWK KeUeLQ.

TKLV PROLc\ dReV QRW SeUPLW aQ\ ORaQV WR WKLUd SaUWLeV. IQ addLWLRQ, ASA SURKLbLWV
cRPPLQJOLQJ IXQdV WR VXcK aQ e[WeQW WKaW WKe IXQdV becRPe bOeQded. FRU SXUSRVeV RI WKLV PROLc\,
bOeQdLQJ PeaQV WKaW WKe LdeQWLW\, RULJLQ, aQd VRXUce RI WKe IXQdV aUe ORVW RU XQLdeQWLILabOe.

PROCED8RE6

TKe CKLeI E[ecXWLYe OIILceU (³CEO´) RI ASA RU deVLJQee, LQ cRQVXOWaWLRQ ZLWK ASA¶V
bacN RIILce VeUYLceV SURYLdeU, VKaOO PRQLWRU WKe ASA VcKRROV¶ caVK baOaQceV UeJXOaUO\. WKeQ
WKeUe Pa\ be a Qeed IRU IXQdV aW a VcKRRO, WKe CEO VKRXOd aVVeVV WKe UeVeUYe IXQdV aYaLOabOe IRU
aOO ASA cKaUWeU VcKRROV. II aQ ASA VcKRRO dReV QRW KaYe VXIILcLeQW IXQdV, dXULQJ VWaUW-XS RU LQ
WKe cRXUVe RI LWV cKaUWeU RSeUaWLRQV, WKe CEO Pa\ VeeN BRaUd aSSURYaO WR PaNe a WePSRUaU\
LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQ.

AOO LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQV PXVW be aSSURYed b\ WKe BRaUd aQd dRcXPeQWed SXUVXaQW WR
aQ IQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO LRaQ AJUeePeQW, ZKLcK VKaOO LdeQWLI\ WKe ³OeQdeU´ aQd ³bRUURZeU´
accRXQWV (VcKRROV) aQd LQcOXde VXcK WeUPV aV WKe ORaQ aPRXQW, UeSa\PeQW SeULRd aQd UeSa\PeQW
PeWKRd (e.J. PRQWKO\ RU TXaUWeUO\), aQd a deWeUPLQaWLRQ WKaW WKe ORaQ dReV QRW adYeUVeO\ aIIecW
WKe SXbOLc VcKRRO SXUSRVeV RI WKe ASA cKaUWeU VcKRRO WKaW ORaQV WKe IXQdV.

TKe CEO RU deVLJQee VKaOO eQVXUe WKe baOaQce RI eacK LQWUaRUJaQL]aWLRQaO ORaQ aQd WKe
RULJLQ, VRXUce, aQd XVe RI WKe IXQdV aUe cOeaU, RSeQ, aXdLWabOe, aQd accRXQWabOe. TKe CEO VKaOO
UeSRUW WR WKe BRaUd aV Qeeded aV Qeeded RQ a VXPPaU\ RI ORaQV RULJLQaWed, UeSaLd, aQd cXUUeQW
baOaQceV, aQd WKe ILQaQcLaO cRQdLWLRQ RI WKe bRUURZeU aQd OeQdeU accRXQWV.

2



RESOLUTION 2021-01

ReVRlXWiRn Rf Whe BRaUd Rf DiUecWRUV Rf Allegiance STEAM Academ\, Inc. AXWhRUi]ing Whe OSening
Rf An AddiWiRnal Bank AccRXnW

WHEREAS, WKH ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< JRYHUQLQJ ERDUG KDV GHWHUPLQHG LW WR EH LQ WKH
EHVW LQWHUHVW RI ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< WR HVWDEOLVK D QHZ EDQNLQJ DFFRXQW ZLWK CLWL]HQV
BXVLQHVV BDQN WR EH XVHG VROHO\ IRU AOOHJLDQFH STEAM AFDGHP\ - II  IXQGV;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: TKDW WKH ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< JRYHUQLQJ
ERDUG H[HFXWH DQG GHOLYHU WR CLWL]HQV BXVLQHVV BDQN D GXO\ VLJQHG RULJLQDO RI WKH FRPSOHWHG EDQNLQJ
UHVROXWLRQ DV LV KHUHWR DWWDFKHG, DQG WKH DXWKRULW\ WR WUDQVDFW EXVLQHVV, LQFOXGLQJ EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR WKH
VWDUW-XS DQG RSHUDWLQJ FRVWV VKDOO EH FRQWDLQHG LQ VDLG UHVROXWLRQ ZLWK WKH QDPHG RIILFHUV WKHUHLQ
DXWKRUL]HG WR VR DFW RQ EHKDOI RI ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< DV VSHFLILHG KHUHWR.

FURTHER RESOLVED: 1. TKH DGGLWLRQ RI D QHZ CLWL]HQV BXVLQHVV BDQN DFFRXQW LV DSSURYHG. 2. TKH
RIILFLDO(V) GHVLJQDWHG EHORZ DV ³AXWKRUL]HG OIILFLDO(V)´ DUH WR UHPDLQ FRQVLVWHQW ZLWK WKH ALLEGIANCE
STEAM ACADEM< - TKULYH PDLQ DFFRXQW, DQG DUH DXWKRUL]HG WR WUDQVIHU IXQGV IURP PDLQ DFFRXQW WR
QHZ DFFRXQW DQG SURFHVV WUDQVDFWLRQV IRU ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< - II DSSURYHG
WUDQVDFWLRQV.

TKH IROORZLQJ AXWKRUL]HG OIILFLDOV DQG/RU RHSUHVHQWDWLYHV  VKDOO EH DVVLJQHG WR VDLG DFFRXQW:
NDPH RI OIILFHU(V)/RHSUHVHQWDWLYH(V)
SLJQRU(V): SHEDVWLDQ CRJQHWWD, CEO BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
RHSUHVHQWDWLYH(V): JDVRQ LLVR, BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV TUHDVXUHU BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

SDUD LRSH], DLUHFWRU RI BXVLQHVV SHUYLFHV BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

TKH UHVROXWLRQ VKDOO FRQWLQXH WR EH LQ IXOO IRUFH DQG HIIHFW XQWLO H[SUHVV ZULWWHQ QRWLFH RI LWV UHVFLVVLRQ,
PRGLILFDWLRQ RU WHUPLQDWLRQ KDV EHHQ UHFHLYHG E\ CLWL]HQV BXVLQHVV BDQN. AQ\ DQG DOO SULRU UHVROXWLRQV
UHFHLYHG DQG FHUWLILHG E\ CLWL]HQV BXVLQHVV BDQN VKDOO FRQWLQXH WR KDYH IXOO IRUFH DQG HIIHFW XQWLO CLWL]HQV
BXVLQHVV BDQN UHFHLYHV VXFK ZULWWHQ QRWLFH. AQ\ UHVFLVVLRQ, PRGLILFDWLRQ RU WHUPLQDWLRQ RI D UHVROXWLRQ
PXVW EH DFFRPSDQLHG E\ ZULWWHQ QRWLILFDWLRQ WR CLWL]HQV BXVLQHVV BDQN.

PASSED AND ADOPTED E\ WKH ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< JRYHUQLQJ ERDUG DW D PHHWLQJ
KHOG RQ BBBBBBBBBBBBBBB.

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
BRDUG RI DLUHFWRUV, SHFUHWDU\
SLJQDWXUH DDWH



RESOL8TION NO. 2021-02

RESOL8TION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ALLEGIANCE STEAM
ACADEM< INC. A8THORI=ING AN INTRAORGANI=ATIONAL LOAN FROM
ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< ± THRI9E TO ALLEGIANCE STEAM
ACADEM< ± II FOR START-8P, AND A8THORI=ING OTHER ACTIONS RELATED
THERETO

:HEREAS, Allegiance STEAM Academ\ Inc. (³ASA´) is one California nonprofit
public benefit corporation that currentl\ operates a single public charter school named
Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± Thrive (³ASA Thrive´);

:HEREAS, ASA intends to e[pand its highl\ successful educational model b\
establishing a second public charter school that will also be operated b\ ASA, tentativel\ named
Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± II;

:HEREAS, the start-up of ASA¶s second public charter school is ongoing and is being
conducted under the supervision of the Board of Directors, with an intended opening date of Fall
2022;

:HEREAS, the second public charter school to be operated b\ ASA (the ³Borrower´) is
in need of a temporar\ loan in the total amount of $928,083, which amount is based on current
detailed three-\ear budget projections prepared b\ ASA¶s back office services provider, to cover
various costs associated with its start-up;

:HEREAS, consistent with the California Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance
Team and California State Auditor guidance, the Board of Directors of ASA adopted an
Intraorgani]ational Loan Polic\ that permits intraorgani]ational loans so long as such loans
adhere to the procedures set forth therein;

:HEREAS, the Chief E[ecutive Officer (³CEO´) of ASA, in consultation with ASA¶s
back office services provider, has assessed the reserve funds available of ASA Thrive (the
³Lender´) and has determined that it has adequate surplus funds available to make an
intraorgani]ational loan in the total amount of $928,083 to Borrower with an interest rate of 1%
per annum (³Loan´);

:HEREAS, as set forth in the Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement attached hereto as
E[hibit A, the Loan would be repaid b\ Borrower in equal monthl\ installments beginning in

1



Borrower¶s first month of instruction, with a final maturit\ date of November 1, 2027 and no
penalt\ for prepa\ment;

:HEREAS, Lender is in a ver\ strong financial position with e[tremel\ health\ cash
reserves, and does not invest or otherwise hold such cash reserves in an interest-bearing account,
and as a result ASA has determined the Loan presents no cost to Lender. The 1% interest rate
provides a financial benefit to Lender, and the Loan will not adversel\ affect the public school
purposes of Lender;

:HEREAS, the Board of Directors of ASA has determined that approving the Loan is
in the best interests of ASA and furthers ASA¶s charitable purposes as described in its Articles of
Incorporation to provide public education and school choice to the communit\ using the STEAM
method of instructional teaching; and

:HEREAS, consistent with ASA¶s Intraorgani]ational Loan Polic\ and ASA¶s
charitable purposes, the Board of Directors of ASA now desires to approve the above-described
Loan, and to approve the Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement attached hereto as E[hibit A
documenting the transaction and its repa\ment terms.

NO:, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of ASA does hereb\ find, resolve, and
order as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. The Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement attached hereto as E[hibit A is
hereb\ approved.

Section 3. As set forth in detail in the Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement, the CEO
or designee is directed to ensure the balance of the Loan and the origin, source, and use the funds
are clear, open, auditable, and accountable. For so long as such Loan is outstanding, the CEO or
designee shall report the Board as needed on the financial condition of the Borrower and Lender
accounts, amounts outstanding, and anticipated repa\ment dates.

Section 4. The CEO or designee, acting alone or together, is(are) hereb\ authori]ed
and directed to take or a cause to be taken all such other actions as ma\ be required to fulfill the
purposes of the foregoing resolutions.

2



SECRETAR<¶S CERTIFICATE

I, _________________, Secretar\ of the Board of Directors of Allegiance STEAM
Academ\ Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit corporation, Count\ of San Bernardino,
California, hereb\ certif\ as follows:

The attached is a full, true, and correct cop\ of the resolutions dul\ adopted at a meeting
of the Board of Directors of Allegiance STEAM Academ\ Inc. which was dul\ and regularl\
held on ______________, 2021, at which meeting all of the members of the Board of Directors
had due notice and at which a quorum thereof was present; and at such meeting such resolutions
were adopted b\ the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I have carefull\ compared the same with the original minutes of such meeting on file and
of record in m\ office; the attached resolution is a full, true, and correct cop\ of the original
resolution adopted at such meeting and entered in such minutes; and such resolution has not been
amended, modified, or rescinded since the date of its adoption, and the same is now in full force
and effect.

WITNESS m\ hand on ______________, 2021.

______________________________________
Secretar\ of the Board of Directors of
Allegiance STEAM Academ\ Inc.

3



E;HIBIT A

ALLEGIANCE STEAM ACADEM< INC.
INTRAORGANI=ATIONAL LOAN AGREEMENT 2021-1

This document is intended to memoriali]e the intraorgani]ational loan from Allegiance
STEAM Academ\ ± Thrive to the second public charter school to be operated b\ ASA, currentl\
tentativel\ named Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± II (the ³Intraorgani]ational Loan
Agreement´).  This Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement is dated as of ________________.

RECITALS

A. Allegiance STEAM Academ\ Inc. (³ASA´) is one California nonprofit public
benefit corporation that currentl\ operates a single public charter school named Allegiance
STEAM Academ\ ± Thrive and is in the process of establishing a second public charter school
operated b\ ASA, currentl\ tentativel\ named Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± II.

B. In conformit\ with generall\ accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applicable to charter schools, and to provide an accurate and auditable record of all financial
transactions, ASA will use accounting methods that track the sources and uses of each school¶s
funds, and ASA will not commingle, i.e. blend, funds. Blending means that the identit\, origin,
and source of the funds would be lost or unidentifiable.

C. Consistent with the California Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team
(FCMAT) and California State Auditor guidance, the Board of Directors of ASA adopted an
Intraorgani]ational Loan Polic\ that permits intraorgani]ational loans to ensure uninterrupted
educational services and to safeguard against funding shortfalls so long as such loans adhere to
the procedures set forth therein, including that an\ intraorgani]ational loan be approved b\ the
ASA Board of Directors and documented in an intraorgani]ational loan agreement that identifies
the ³lender´ and ³borrower´ accounts and includes such terms as the loan amount, repa\ment
period, and repa\ment method, and a determination that the loan does not adversel\ affect the
public school purposes of the charter school that loans the funds.

D. The second public charter school to be operated b\ ASA, currentl\ tentativel\
named Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± II (the ³Borrower´), is in need of a temporar\ loan in the
total amount of $928,083 to cover various costs associated with the start-up of Borrower charter
school, all of which start-up is being conducted under the supervision of the ASA Board of
Directors. Upon approval of Borrower¶s charter petition, such loan will be repaid b\ Borrower
beginning in November, 2022 and ending on or before November 1, 2027, using Borrower¶s
LCFF State Aid revenue or another funding source that can be used for this purpose.

E. Allegiance STEAM Academ\ ± Thrive (the ³Lender´) has adequate surplus funds
to make an intraorgani]ational loan of $928,083 to Borrower, to be repaid on or before the
maturit\ date, as set forth herein, without an\ costs to Lender or adverse effects to the public
school purposes of Lender.

4



AGREEMENT

1. LRDQ APRXQW; THUP; IQWHUHVW RDWH. Subject to all terms and conditions herein,
upon e[ecution of this Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement, Lender shall transfer to Borrower an
intraorgani]ational loan in the total amount of $928,083 (the ³Loan´). The Loan shall be repaid
b\ Borrower, upon approval of Borrower¶s charter petition, in equal monthl\ installments
beginning on __________________ and ending on or before November 1, 2027. The Loan shall
accrue interest at the rate of 1% per annum, as set forth in the Amorti]ation Schedule attached
hereto as E[hibit B.

2. 8VH RI LRDQ FXQGV. Borrower shall use the Loan funds to cover the various costs
associated with the start-up of Borrower charter school.

3. RHSRUWV WR WKH BRDUG. The Chief E[ecutive Officer (³CEO´) of ASA or
designee shall at all times ensure the balance of the Loan and the origin, source, and use the
funds are clear, open, auditable, and accountable. For so long as such Loan is outstanding, the
CEO or designee shall report the Board as needed on the financial condition of the Borrower and
Lender accounts, amounts outstanding, and anticipated repa\ment dates.

4. RHSD\PHQW. The Loan shall be repaid b\ Borrower, upon approval of Borrower¶s
charter petition, in equal monthl\ installments as set forth in the Amorti]ation Schedule attached
hereto as E[hibit A.

5. NR PHQDOW\ IRU PUHSD\PHQW. Borrower ma\ prepa\ in whole or in part the Loan
at an\ time without penalt\.

6. FXQGLQJ DHIHUUDOV. In the event Borrower¶s charter school revenue is subject to
pa\ment deferral, Borrower ma\ defer pa\ment to Lender with no penalt\ incurred until
Borrower¶s receipt of deferred funds.

7. SXERUGLQDWLRQ. Borrower¶s obligations under this Intraorgani]ational Loan
Agreement are subordinated to all indebtedness, if an\, of Borrower, to an\ unrelated third part\
lender, to the e[tent such subordination is required under the loan documents providing for such
indebtedness.

8. MLVFHOODQHRXV.

(a) No supplement, modification, or amendment of this Intraorgani]ational
Loan Agreement shall be binding unless approved b\ the ASA Board of Directors and
documented in writing.

(b) This Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement is entered into solel\ for the
benefit of ASA and no term, provision, or covenant hereunder shall confer or be deemed to
confer an\ benefit on an\ third part\.

5



(c) This Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement shall be governed b\ and
interpreted under California law.

(d) If an\ provision of this Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement is invalid or
contravenes applicable law, such provision shall be deemed not to be a part of the agreement and
shall not affect the validit\ or enforceabilit\ of its remaining provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ASA has e[ecuted this Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement
between Lender and Borrower as of the date first set forth above.

B\: __________________________________

TLWOH: _________________________________

This Intraorgani]ational Loan Agreement was approved b\ the ASA Board of Directors
on _____________________.

B\: __________________________________

TLWOH: _________________________________

6



E;HIBIT B

MRQWK SWDUWLQJBDODQFH PD\PHQW IQWHUHVW PULQFLSDO EQGLQJBDODQFH TRWDOIQWHUHVW

1 $928,083.00 $15,864.42 $773.40 $15,091.01 $912,991.99 $773.40

2 $912,991.99 $15,864.42 $760.83 $15,103.59 $897,888.40 $1,534.23

3 $897,888.40 $15,864.42 $748.24 $15,116.18 $882,772.22 $2,282.47

4 $882,772.22 $15,864.42 $735.64 $15,128.77 $867,643.45 $3,018.11

5 $867,643.45 $15,864.42 $723.04 $15,141.38 $852,502.07 $3,741.15

6 $852,502.07 $15,864.42 $710.42 $15,154.00 $837,348.07 $4,451.57

7 $837,348.07 $15,864.42 $697.79 $15,166.63 $822,181.44 $5,149.36

8 $822,181.44 $15,864.42 $685.15 $15,179.27 $807,002.18 $5,834.51

9 $807,002.18 $15,864.42 $672.50 $15,191.91 $791,810.26 $6,507.01

10 $791,810.26 $15,864.42 $659.84 $15,204.57 $776,605.69 $7,166.85

11 $776,605.69 $15,864.42 $647.17 $15,217.25 $761,388.44 $7,814.02

12 $761,388.44 $15,864.42 $634.49 $15,229.93 $746,158.52 $8,448.51

13 $746,158.52 $15,864.42 $621.80 $15,242.62 $730,915.90 $9,070.31

14 $730,915.90 $15,864.42 $609.10 $15,255.32 $715,660.58 $9,679.41

15 $715,660.58 $15,864.42 $596.38 $15,268.03 $700,392.55 $10,275.79

16 $700,392.55 $15,864.42 $583.66 $15,280.76 $685,111.79 $10,859.45

17 $685,111.79 $15,864.42 $570.93 $15,293.49 $669,818.30 $11,430.38

18 $669,818.30 $15,864.42 $558.18 $15,306.23 $654,512.07 $11,988.56

19 $654,512.07 $15,864.42 $545.43 $15,318.99 $639,193.08 $12,533.99

20 $639,193.08 $15,864.42 $532.66 $15,331.76 $623,861.32 $13,066.65

21 $623,861.32 $15,864.42 $519.88 $15,344.53 $608,516.79 $13,586.53

22 $608,516.79 $15,864.42 $507.10 $15,357.32 $593,159.47 $14,093.63

23 $593,159.47 $15,864.42 $494.30 $15,370.12 $577,789.35 $14,587.93

24 $577,789.35 $15,864.42 $481.49 $15,382.93 $562,406.43 $15,069.42

25 $562,406.43 $15,864.42 $468.67 $15,395.74 $547,010.68 $15,538.09

26 $547,010.68 $15,864.42 $455.84 $15,408.57 $531,602.11 $15,993.94

27 $531,602.11 $15,864.42 $443.00 $15,421.41 $516,180.70 $16,436.94

28 $516,180.70 $15,864.42 $430.15 $15,434.27 $500,746.43 $16,867.09

29 $500,746.43 $15,864.42 $417.29 $15,447.13 $485,299.30 $17,284.38

30 $485,299.30 $15,864.42 $404.42 $15,460.00 $469,839.30 $17,688.79

31 $469,839.30 $15,864.42 $391.53 $15,472.88 $454,366.42 $18,080.33

32 $454,366.42 $15,864.42 $378.64 $15,485.78 $438,880.64 $18,458.97

33 $438,880.64 $15,864.42 $365.73 $15,498.68 $423,381.96 $18,824.70

34 $423,381.96 $15,864.42 $352.82 $15,511.60 $407,870.36 $19,177.52

7



35 $407,870.36 $15,864.42 $339.89 $15,524.52 $392,345.84 $19,517.41

36 $392,345.84 $15,864.42 $326.95 $15,537.46 $376,808.37 $19,844.36

37 $376,808.37 $15,864.42 $314.01 $15,550.41 $361,257.96 $20,158.37

38 $361,257.96 $15,864.42 $301.05 $15,563.37 $345,694.60 $20,459.42

39 $345,694.60 $15,864.42 $288.08 $15,576.34 $330,118.26 $20,747.50

40 $330,118.26 $15,864.42 $275.10 $15,589.32 $314,528.94 $21,022.60

41 $314,528.94 $15,864.42 $262.11 $15,602.31 $298,926.63 $21,284.70

42 $298,926.63 $15,864.42 $249.11 $15,615.31 $283,311.32 $21,533.81

43 $283,311.32 $15,864.42 $236.09 $15,628.32 $267,683.00 $21,769.90

44 $267,683.00 $15,864.42 $223.07 $15,641.35 $252,041.65 $21,992.97

45 $252,041.65 $15,864.42 $210.03 $15,654.38 $236,387.27 $22,203.01

46 $236,387.27 $15,864.42 $196.99 $15,667.43 $220,719.84 $22,400.00

47 $220,719.84 $15,864.42 $183.93 $15,680.48 $205,039.36 $22,583.93

48 $205,039.36 $15,864.42 $170.87 $15,693.55 $189,345.81 $22,754.80

49 $189,345.81 $15,864.42 $157.79 $15,706.63 $173,639.18 $22,912.58

50 $173,639.18 $15,864.42 $144.70 $15,719.72 $157,919.46 $23,057.28

51 $157,919.46 $15,864.42 $131.60 $15,732.82 $142,186.65 $23,188.88

52 $142,186.65 $15,864.42 $118.49 $15,745.93 $126,440.72 $23,307.37

53 $126,440.72 $15,864.42 $105.37 $15,759.05 $110,681.67 $23,412.74

54 $110,681.67 $15,864.42 $92.23 $15,772.18 $94,909.49 $23,504.97

55 $94,909.49 $15,864.42 $79.09 $15,785.33 $79,124.16 $23,584.06

56 $79,124.16 $15,864.42 $65.94 $15,798.48 $63,325.68 $23,650.00

57 $63,325.68 $15,864.42 $52.77 $15,811.65 $47,514.04 $23,702.77

58 $47,514.04 $15,864.42 $39.60 $15,824.82 $31,689.22 $23,742.37

59 $31,689.22 $15,864.42 $26.41 $15,838.01 $15,851.21 $23,768.78

60 $15,851.21 $15,864.42 $13.21 $15,851.21 $0.00 $23,781.98

8



:

09.09.21

Prepared For: Sebastian Cognetta
Prepared By:

Cathy Lloyd Vice President of Sales
Mike Jouhar, Account Executive

A M E R I C A ' S  # 1  A U D I O  C O M P A N Y

RADIO • DIGITAL • SOCIAL • PODCASTS • INFLUENCERS • DATA • EVENTS

R E A C H I N G  9  O U T  O F  1 0  A M E R I C A N S  E V E R Y  M O N T H



Meeting Agenda

2

Client Recap

Introducing Evelyn Erives

Client Solutions- Custom Campaign

Next Steps- Questions



Your Objectives

3

New Charter School coming to Fontana 
• Raise awareness of the power parents in the Inland Empire have the 

Choice between Traditional school or the Power and ability to enroll 
their Children in a State-of-the-Art Charter School.

• Highlight the STEAM Academy advantage
• Appeal to parents of School age Children PK-8thGrade

Goal

• Enroll up to 400 students in 1st School year.
• Gain attention in the Inland Empire in hopes of opening more

locations in the near -future.

Our Solutions
High Frequency custom Radio campaign on 99.1 KGGI  including a daily 
M-F Live Influencer Announcement by our Morning Show Star and 
ultimate IE MOM Evelyn Erives.
Targeted Streaming ads in Fontana Zip Codes and surrounding areas.



Source: Nielsen Audio/Act 1 4-Week Broadcast Reach, composition by AQH, Riverside-San Bernardino Metro, Feb-Mar-Apr21; Omniture, internal data, FEB21, mobile figures 
do not include streaming on desktop/other platforms4

3%
15% 11%

71%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

1 2 3 4+

PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD

19%
25% 24%

32%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

<$25K $25-50K $50-75K $75K+

HOUSEHOLD INCOME PROFILE

KGGIRADIO.COM191,300

MOBILE STREAMING16,500

BROADCAST638,200

MONTHLY REACH

13%

62%

25%
Black

Hispanic

Other

ETHNIC COMPOSITION

36
Median Age

8%

10%

7%

23%

24%

17%

6%

6%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

P6-11
P12-17
P18-24
P25-34
P35-44
P45-54
P55-64

P65+

AGE COMPOSITION

Female Male
45%55%

GENDER COMPOSITION

KGGI-FM | Format: Rhythmic CHR

STATION SNAPSHOT
99.1 KGGI - RIVERSIDE



5Source: iHeartMedia, Power Of Personality Refresh, June 2019
*Among Weekly Radio Listeners P18-44

C H A R L A M A G N E  T H A  G O D

P O W E R  O F  I N F L U E N C E

DJs Have a Deep 
Connection With Audiences

Value Their Opinion 
and Perspectives

Perceive a Deep Connection 
With a Favorite Radio Personality

Considered or Purchased a 
Product Recommended by 
Their Favorite Personality



Station Information

6

Biography
Currently calling Riverside, California her home, Evelyn Erives was raised in Fontana and a graduate of 
Fontana High School. Known even then, for the unique sound of her voice, she was only 16-years-old 
when she began her broadcasting career. Today, a staple in the community and the voice you've 
heard in morning drive on 99.1 KGGI for over 16 years, Evelyn continues to bring her Latina sass, & sharp 
wit daily on "ODM and EVELYN in the Morning". Her passion for volunteering in the community has 
inspired many of her fans to join her efforts and has earned her countless awards including Woman of 
the Year, the National Media Award for Excellence in Radio Broadcasting,  & a Latina of Influence 
award from Hispanic Lifestyle Magazine. All this while balancing a happy and very active family of 5! It's 
clear, listeners love relating to Evelyn and she loves them back like family.

Evelyn Erives

Fan Army
▸ With a loyal social media 

following across multiple 
platforms, Evelyn connects 
with listeners during and 
long after the show is over.

99.1 / KGGI-FM / RIVERSIDE

Mon ² Fri | 5am – 10am

3.8K
@EvelynErives

12.2K
@EvelynErives

10K
@EvelynErives

@TeamEvelynErives

Examples



2



Target Consumers 
Anytime, Anywhere

iHeartRadio 
Streaming 
Audio
Target your consumers by 
delivering relevant messaging to 
a specific audience within a 
premium audio, display and 
video environment.



iHeartMedia Is With Consumers Throughout 
Their Day, Across Their Most Used Devices

200+ Platforms & Connected Devices Including: 

9

M O B I L E

S M A R T  T V S ,  O T T  B O X E S ,  A N D  M S O

A U T O M O T I V E

C O N N E C T E D  S P E A K E R S

G A M I N G  C O N S O L E S

V I R T U A L  A S S I S T A N T

R E T A I L

T R A V E L / H O S P I T A L I T Y

P O W E R  O F  A M P L I F I C A T I O N



Full Campaign Totals 

10

RADIO CAMPAIGN TIME UNIT Total Spots

M-F 6a-10a :60(LIVE) 85x

M-F 6a-10a :30 68x

M-F 10a-7p :30 136x

M-F 7p-12m :15 85x

Sat-Sun 6a-9p :15 51x

Evel\n·s/KGGI 99.1
SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGN DATES PLATFORM SOCIAL MEDIA IMPRESSIONS

VIDEO/POST 2 MONTHLY – 8 TOTAL IG/FACEBOOK/Twitter 100,000

iHEART MEDIA STREAMING 
Audio CAMPAIGN DATES AUDIENCE TARGET TOTAL AUDIO STREAMING 

IMPRESSIONS

Riv/SB MSA Total Campaign 11.1.21-2.27.22 Alternative, Hip Hop, Rock, Pop 
80-90s, Sports. Top 40 Formats 306,255

Schedule will include a combination of Evelyn Erives on-air endorsements/pre recorded commercials, Evelyn social media 
video & posts, and iHeartMedia audio streaming reaching AD25+ in the Riv/SB Area hyper targeting Fontana Zip codes 1st.

FULL CAMPAIGN ELEMENTS  11.1.21 ² 2.26.21



11

Allegiance Steam Academy 

D A T E S

T O T A L  N E T  
I N V E S T M E N T  

T O T A L
I M P R E S S I O N S  

Targeted 
Streaming  Audio

We will first Target city of 
Fontana Zip codes and 

go out up to 10 miles 
from school to Target 

Streaming Audio 
devices, driving traffic to 

your website

C A M P A I G N  T O T A L

Impressions 

Live on Air 
Endorsement

Evelyn Erives , our Star 
Morning Personality will 

voice 5x(:60) sec spot Live 
to play M-F 6a-10a 

1 per day with 3 Diff Copies
alternating. (3) Social

Media Post Per Month on 
up to 3 Social Media 

platforms of the Endorsers 
choosing. This includes your

school hashtag

Endorsement Fee : 
$ 250.00 Per Week 

On AIR 99.1 KGGI
Custom Radio 

Commercial and 
Schedule to help Recruit 

new Students and 
promote Your Charter 
School as the Premier 

School Choice in 
Fontana

C A M P A I G N  T O T A L

Total of 425 Announcements



Next Steps

12

iHeartMedia Next Steps
1. Get Correct Billing info. You want in our system
2. apply you for Credit with IHM
3. Get Copy Points to Develop Custom Commercial
4. Tour Location

Client Next Steps
1. Provide info for account 
2. Sign and accept schedule
3. accept Credit Terms
4. Meet with Evelyn Erives
5. Provide us with all your Social Media information so we      

can tag you in post

B T S



13
Source: (1) Unique Visitors, Comscore Media Metrix, May 2021, multi-platform, P6+ (2) Nielsen nPower, June 2021 reach, P6+ 6-minute qualifier, L+SD, MSu 6a-6a
(3) Nielsen Audio Nationwide, Fall 2020 – Mon-Su 12m-12m – Monthly Reach – P6+
*Pandora and Spotify reflect ad-enabled audience only – estimated based on Pandora SEC filings and Spotify SEC filings

iHeartMedia Is The #1 Media Company In The U.S.

Ad-Enabled Monthly Reach P6+ (Millions)273 271

219

106 95 93 85
60 54 53 53 51

32 20

iHM Broadcast Radio Google Facebook En tercom NBC ABC CBS Cumulu s Spotify Fox ESPN Pandora SoundClou d MTV



14 Source: Nielsen Audio Nationwide, FA 2020 – Mon-Su 12m-12m – Monthly Reach – P6+; Shareablee DEC20 – Audience (CP); iHM Internal Reporting; Podtrac JAN21 Global Streams & Downloads

We·re The Onl\ Media Compan\ That Can Help You:

273M
Listeners

On-Air Every Month  

147M
Registered Users 

Through Digital & Mobile

250+
Platforms 

& Thousands Of 
Connected Devices

228M
Fans

Through Social Media 

20K+
Events

Across Markets &
Formats 

+ +++

R E A C H E X T E N D C O N N E C T E N T E R T A I N A M P L I F YE X P L O R E

+

254M
Monthly Downloads 
#1 Podcast Publisher



15 Source: Nielsen Audio Nationwide, FA 2020, RADAR Q3 2020; Comscore, total audience, DEC 2020, Derived from average monthly minutes per visitor measurement by Comscore; Facebook presented excluding Instagram and 
Google presented excluding YouTube; npower; R&F report, 6min qualifier, Live Viewing, DEC 2020

iHeartMedia Also Leads in Engagement

Daily Time Spent (H:MM)

:14:28 :21 :18 :14



Sponsorship/Broadcast Agreement: 
 
This Sponsorship Agreement is made on September 14, 2021 , by and between Allegiance STEAM Academy, and iHeart 
Media , owner and operator of Radio Stations KGGI in Riverside, CA, pertaining to the purchase by Advertiser of an 
integrated marketing campaign that may consist of radio broadcast time, event marketing, and certain streaming and 
digital assets during the following term _11.1.21 to 2.26.22  under the following terms and conditions. 
 
1) MEDIA ORDERED BY ADVERTISER:  Advertiser hereby agrees to purchase and pay for the number of 

commercial announcements during radio and streaming broadcasts during the term at the price for same set forth 
in Schedule A attached hereto.  Further, Advertiser agrees to purchase and pay for the designated digital assets 
and promotional or on-site events as outlined in Schedule A. 

 
2) STATION OBLIGATIONS:  Station agrees to broadcast the commercial announcements of Advertiser as set forth 

on Schedule A during each of the flight dates indicated; subject, however, to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

 
3) TERMS OF PAYMENT BY ADVERTISER:  Advertiser agrees to make payment for all media purchased by it here 

under in accordance with the requirements set forth on Schedule A.  All deliverables will be charged fully to the 
advertiser within a 14 day window. 

 
4) PROMOTION AND MERCHANDISING:  All matters pertaining to promotion and merchandising are set forth 

on Schedule A. 
 
5) TERMS AND CONDITIONS:  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect during the term.  Station may 

cancel or terminate this Agreement in the event that Advertiser does not comply with the terms and provisions 
hereof or in the event Station reasonably believes that Advertiser·s credit has been impaired upon the giving of 
five (5) days· written notice to Advertiser.  Advertiser may not cancel this Agreement except in the event of 
Station·s material default in performance of this Agreement, if such default is not cured within five (5) days of 
written notice thereof. 

 
6). INABILITY TO BROADCAST  

If because of public emergency or necessity, force majeure, restrictions imposed by law, Acts of God, labor 
disputes, or for any other cause, including mechanical breakdowns, beyond Station·s reasonable control, Station 
shall be unable to broadcast any commercial announcement or program containing such commercial 
announcement covered hereby, Station shall not be liable to Advertiser except to makegood such commercial 
announcements in future broadcasts, or reduction in the time charges hereunder, if such makegoods are not 
possible. Station to provide notice if such an event occurs 

 
 
8)  INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS:  Advertiser shall defend, hold harmless and indemnity Station 

and its officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, liabilities, 
demands or damages of whatsoever name or nature, including but not limited to defamation, unlawful 
competition or trade practice, infringement of intellectual property or other propriety or personal rights, violation 
of rights of privacy or infringement or broadcast indecency (´Damagesµ) relating to, directly or indirectly, any 
material furnished by Advertiser pursuant to this contract (´Advertiser Materialµ).  Station shall defend, hold 
harmless and indemnity Advertiser and its officers, directors, employees and agents from Damages relating to, 
directly or indirectly, programming transmitted by Station other than Advertiser Material.   

 
9) NON-ASSIGNMENT:  Station has the right to assign or transfer its obligations or rights hereunder with the prior 

written consent of Advertiser provided its obligations are assigned to a station with comparable ratings.  



Advertiser shall not have the right to assign or transfer its obligations or rights here under without prior written 
consent of Station. 

 
10) NOTICES:  All notices, requests and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing 

and shall be deemed to be delivered twenty-four (24) hours after the deposit of such matter in regularly 
maintained receptacle for the United States mails, registered or certified, postage pre-paid, addressed as follows: 

 
 
 IF TO ADVERTISER:        IF TO STATION: iHeart Media 
           9660 Granite Ride Drive   
           San Diego, CA   92123   
             
 
 
12) NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In accordance with Paragraphs 49 and 50 of United States Federal Communications 

Commission Report and Order No. FCC 07-217, Station will not discriminate in any contract for advertising on 
the basis of race or ethnicity, and all such contracts will be evaluated, negotiated and completed without regard to 
race or ethnicity. 
 

13) MISCELLANEOUS:  Any prior agreement, oral or written, between Advertiser and Station pertaining to the 
subject matter hereof is canceled and terminated upon the execution and deliverance of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of CA.  This Agreement 
may be changed or amended only by an agreement in writing executed by both parties.  The headings of each 
paragraph of this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be considered in the interpretation of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their 
respective successors and assigns. 

 
If the above and Schedule A correctly sets forth your understanding of our agreement, please indicate the same in the space 
provided below and return two (2) copies to us for our countersignature.   
      
 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR  
iHeart Media, Inc. 
 
 

 APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR  
ADVERTISER 

BY: Mike Jouhar  BY: 
 
 

  

Authorized Signature  Authorized Signature 
 

 
 

  

Title:  Senior Account Executive  Title: 
 
 

  

Date:  9.14.2021  Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE A  
 
 
 
1) BROADCAST ORDERED BY ADVERTISER: Run Dates 11.21.21 to 2.26.22 (See Addendum 1.1)  

  
 

2) CONTRACT COSTS: $64,250.00    
 

   
3) TERMS OF PAYMENT: Credit   
 

� Net due 30 days from receipt of proper invoice. 
 

 
4) MERCHANDISING & PROMOTION: N/A 

 
5) DIGITAL & STREAMING:  Influencer Fee for Evelyn Erives included in Total Cost 
                

Evelyn’s/KGGI 99.1 
SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGN DATES PLATFORM  SOCIAL MEDIA 

IMPRESSIONS 
VIDEO/POST  2 MONTHLY – 8 TOTAL IG/FACEBOOK/Twitter 100,000 

iHEART MEDIA 
STREAMING Audio CAMPAIGN DATES AUDIENCE TARGET 

TOTAL AUDIO 
STREAMING 
IMPRESSIONS 

    Riv/SB MSA Total Campaign 11.1.21-
2.27.22 

Alternative, Hip Hop, Rock, 
Pop 80-90s, Sports. Top 40 
Formats 

                   306,255 

 
 

 
   

RADIO CAMPAIGN TIME UNIT Total Spots 
M-F 6a-10a :60(LIVE) 85x 
M-F 6a-10a :30 68x 
M-F 10a-7p :30 136x 
M-F 7p-12m :15 85x 

Sat-Sun 6a-9p :15 51x 



:

09.09.21

Prepared For: Sebastian Cognetta
Prepared By:

Cathy Lloyd Vice President of Sales
Mike Jouhar, Account Executive

A M E R I C A ' S  # 1  A U D I O  C O M P A N Y

RADIO • DIGITAL • SOCIAL • PODCASTS • INFLUENCERS • DATA • EVENTS

R E A C H I N G  9  O U T  O F  1 0  A M E R I C A N S  E V E R Y  M O N T H



Meeting Agenda

2

Client Recap

Introducing Evelyn Erives

Client Solutions- Custom Campaign

Next Steps- Questions



Your Objectives

3

New Charter School coming to Fontana 
• Raise awareness of the power parents in the Inland Empire have the 

Choice between Traditional school or the Power and ability to enroll 
their Children in a State-of-the-Art Charter School.

• Highlight the STEAM Academy advantage
• Appeal to parents of School age Children PK-8thGrade

Goal

• Enroll up to 400 students in 1st School year.
• Gain attention in the Inland Empire in hopes of opening more 

locations in the near -future.

Our Solutions
High Frequency custom Radio campaign on 99.1 KGGI  including a daily 
M-F Live Influencer Announcement by our Morning Show Star and 
ultimate IE MOM Evelyn Erives.



Source: Nielsen Audio/Act 1 4-Week Broadcast Reach, composition by AQH, Riverside-San Bernardino Metro, Feb-Mar-Apr21; Omniture, internal data, FEB21, mobile figures 
do not include streaming on desktop/other platforms4

3%
15% 11%

71%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

1 2 3 4+

PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD

19%
25% 24%

32%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

<$25K $25-50K $50-75K $75K+

HOUSEHOLD INCOME PROFILE

KGGIRADIO.COM191,300

MOBILE STREAMING16,500

BROADCAST638,200

MONTHLY REACH

13%

62%

25%
Black

Hispanic

Other

ETHNIC COMPOSITION

36
Median Age

8%

10%

7%

23%

24%

17%

6%

6%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

P6-11
P12-17
P18-24
P25-34
P35-44
P45-54
P55-64

P65+

AGE COMPOSITION

Female Male
45%55%

GENDER COMPOSITION

KGGI-FM | Format: Rhythmic CHR

STATION SNAPSHOT
99.1 KGGI - RIVERSIDE



5Source: iHeartMedia, Power Of Personality Refresh, June 2019
*Among Weekly Radio Listeners P18-44

C H A R L A M A G N E  T H A  G O D

P O W E R  O F  I N F L U E N C E

DJs Have a Deep 
Connection With Audiences

Value Their Opinion 
and Perspectives

Perceive a Deep Connection 
With a Favorite Radio Personality

Considered or Purchased a 
Product Recommended by 
Their Favorite Personality



Station Information

6

Biography
Currently calling Riverside, California her home, Evelyn Erives was raised in Fontana and a graduate of 
Fontana High School. Known even then, for the unique sound of her voice, she was only 16-years-old 
when she began her broadcasting career. Today, a staple in the community and the voice you've 
heard in morning drive on 99.1 KGGI for over 16 years, Evelyn continues to bring her Latina sass, & sharp 
wit daily on "ODM and EVELYN in the Morning". Her passion for volunteering in the community has 
inspired many of her fans to join her efforts and has earned her countless awards including Woman of 
the Year, the National Media Award for Excellence in Radio Broadcasting,  & a Latina of Influence 
award from Hispanic Lifestyle Magazine. All this while balancing a happy and very active family of 5! It's 
clear, listeners love relating to Evelyn and she loves them back like family.

Evelyn Erives

Fan Army
▸ With a loyal social media 

following across multiple 
platforms, Evelyn connects 
with listeners during and 
long after the show is over.

99.1 / KGGI-FM / RIVERSIDE

Mon ² Fri | 5am – 10am

3.8K
@EvelynErives

12.2K
@EvelynErives

10K
@EvelynErives

@TeamEvelynErives

Examples



2



Full Campaign Totals 

8

RADIO CAMPAIGN TIME UNIT Total Spots

M-F 6a-10a :60(LIVE) 85x

M-F 6a-10a :30 51x

M-F 10a-3p :30 68x

M-F 3p-7p :15 68x

Evel\n·s/KGGI 99.1
SOCIAL MEDIA CAMPAIGN DATES PLATFORM SOCIAL MEDIA IMPRESSIONS

VIDEO/POST 2 MONTHLY – 8 TOTAL IG/FACEBOOK/Twitter 100,000

Schedule will include a combination of Evelyn Erives on-air endorsements/pre recorded commercials, Evelyn social media 
video & posts, and iHeartMedia audio streaming reaching AD25+ in the Riv/SB Area hyper targeting Fontana Zip codes 1st.

FULL CAMPAIGN ELEMENTS  11.1.21 ² 2.26.21



9

Allegiance Steam Academy 

D A T E S

T O T A L  N E T  
I N V E S T M E N T  

T O T A L
I M P R E S S I O N S  

Live on Air 
Endorsement

Evelyn Erives , our Star 
Morning Personality will 

voice 5x(:60) sec spot Live 
to play M-F 6a-10a 

1 per day with 3 Diff Copies
alternating. (3) Social 

Media Post Per Month on 
up to 3 Social Media 

platforms of the Endorsers 
choosing. This includes your 

school hashtag

Endorsement Fee : 
$ 250.00 Per Week 

On AIR 99.1 KGGI
Custom Radio 

Commercial and 
Schedule to help Recruit 

new Students and 
promote Your Charter 
School as the Premier 

School Choice in 
Fontana

C A M P A I G N  T O T A L

Total of 272 Announcements



Next Steps

10

iHeartMedia Next Steps
1. Get Correct Billing info. You want in our system
2. apply you for Credit with IHM
3. Get Copy Points to Develop Custom Commercial
4. Tour Location

Client Next Steps
1. Provide info for account 
2. Sign and accept schedule
3. accept Credit Terms
4. Meet with Evelyn Erives
5. Provide us with all your Social Media information so we      

can tag you in post

B T S



11
Source: (1) Unique Visitors, Comscore Media Metrix, May 2021, multi-platform, P6+ (2) Nielsen nPower, June 2021 reach, P6+ 6-minute qualifier, L+SD, MSu 6a-6a
(3) Nielsen Audio Nationwide, Fall 2020 – Mon-Su 12m-12m – Monthly Reach – P6+
*Pandora and Spotify reflect ad-enabled audience only – estimated based on Pandora SEC filings and Spotify SEC filings

iHeartMedia Is The #1 Media Company In The U.S.

Ad-Enabled Monthly Reach P6+ (Millions)273 271

219

106 95 93 85
60 54 53 53 51

32 20

iHM Broadcast Radio Google Facebook En tercom NBC ABC CBS Cumulu s Spotify Fox ESPN Pandora SoundClou d MTV



12 Source: Nielsen Audio Nationwide, FA 2020 – Mon-Su 12m-12m – Monthly Reach – P6+; Shareablee DEC20 – Audience (CP); iHM Internal Reporting; Podtrac JAN21 Global Streams & Downloads

We·re The Onl\ Media Compan\ That Can Help You:

273M
Listeners

On-Air Every Month  

147M
Registered Users 

Through Digital & Mobile

250+
Platforms 

& Thousands Of 
Connected Devices

228M
Fans

Through Social Media 

20K+
Events

Across Markets &
Formats 

+ +++

R E A C H E X T E N D C O N N E C T E N T E R T A I N A M P L I F YE X P L O R E

+

254M
Monthly Downloads 
#1 Podcast Publisher



13 Source: Nielsen Audio Nationwide, FA 2020, RADAR Q3 2020; Comscore, total audience, DEC 2020, Derived from average monthly minutes per visitor measurement by Comscore; Facebook presented excluding Instagram and 
Google presented excluding YouTube; npower; R&F report, 6min qualifier, Live Viewing, DEC 2020

iHeartMedia Also Leads in Engagement

Daily Time Spent (H:MM)

:14:28 :21 :18 :14



Sponsorship/Broadcast Agreement: 
 
This Sponsorship Agreement is made on September 14, 2021 , by and between Allegiance STEAM Academy, and iHeart 
Media , owner and operator of Radio Stations KGGI in Riverside, CA, pertaining to the purchase by Advertiser of an 
integrated marketing campaign that may consist of radio broadcast time, event marketing, and certain streaming and 
digital assets during the following term _11.1.21 to 2.26.22  under the following terms and conditions. 
 
1) MEDIA ORDERED BY ADVERTISER:  Advertiser hereby agrees to purchase and pay for the number of 

commercial announcements during radio and streaming broadcasts during the term at the price for same set forth 
in Schedule A attached hereto.  Further, Advertiser agrees to purchase and pay for the designated digital assets 
and promotional or on-site events as outlined in Schedule A. 

 
2) STATION OBLIGATIONS:  Station agrees to broadcast the commercial announcements of Advertiser as set forth 

on Schedule A during each of the flight dates indicated; subject, however, to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

 
3) TERMS OF PAYMENT BY ADVERTISER:  Advertiser agrees to make payment for all media purchased by it here 

under in accordance with the requirements set forth on Schedule A.  All deliverables will be charged fully to the 
advertiser within a 14 day window. 

 
4) PROMOTION AND MERCHANDISING:  All matters pertaining to promotion and merchandising are set forth 

on Schedule A. 
 
5) TERMS AND CONDITIONS:  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect during the term.  Station may 

cancel or terminate this Agreement in the event that Advertiser does not comply with the terms and provisions 
hereof or in the event Station reasonably believes that Advertiser·s credit has been impaired upon the giving of 
five (5) days· written notice to Advertiser.  Advertiser may not cancel this Agreement except in the event of 
Station·s material default in performance of this Agreement, if such default is not cured within five (5) days of 
written notice thereof. 

 
6). INABILITY TO BROADCAST  

If because of public emergency or necessity, force majeure, restrictions imposed by law, Acts of God, labor 
disputes, or for any other cause, including mechanical breakdowns, beyond Station·s reasonable control, Station 
shall be unable to broadcast any commercial announcement or program containing such commercial 
announcement covered hereby, Station shall not be liable to Advertiser except to makegood such commercial 
announcements in future broadcasts, or reduction in the time charges hereunder, if such makegoods are not 
possible. Station to provide notice if such an event occurs 

 
 
8)  INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS:  Advertiser shall defend, hold harmless and indemnity Station 

and its officers, directors, employees and agents from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, liabilities, 
demands or damages of whatsoever name or nature, including but not limited to defamation, unlawful 
competition or trade practice, infringement of intellectual property or other propriety or personal rights, violation 
of rights of privacy or infringement or broadcast indecency (´Damagesµ) relating to, directly or indirectly, any 
material furnished by Advertiser pursuant to this contract (´Advertiser Materialµ).  Station shall defend, hold 
harmless and indemnity Advertiser and its officers, directors, employees and agents from Damages relating to, 
directly or indirectly, programming transmitted by Station other than Advertiser Material.   

 
9) NON-ASSIGNMENT:  Station has the right to assign or transfer its obligations or rights hereunder with the prior 

written consent of Advertiser provided its obligations are assigned to a station with comparable ratings.  



Advertiser shall not have the right to assign or transfer its obligations or rights here under without prior written 
consent of Station. 

 
10) NOTICES:  All notices, requests and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing 

and shall be deemed to be delivered twenty-four (24) hours after the deposit of such matter in regularly 
maintained receptacle for the United States mails, registered or certified, postage pre-paid, addressed as follows: 

 
 
 IF TO ADVERTISER:        IF TO STATION: iHeart Media 
           9660 Granite Ride Drive   
           San Diego, CA   92123   
             
 
 
12) NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In accordance with Paragraphs 49 and 50 of United States Federal Communications 

Commission Report and Order No. FCC 07-217, Station will not discriminate in any contract for advertising on 
the basis of race or ethnicity, and all such contracts will be evaluated, negotiated and completed without regard to 
race or ethnicity. 
 

13) MISCELLANEOUS:  Any prior agreement, oral or written, between Advertiser and Station pertaining to the 
subject matter hereof is canceled and terminated upon the execution and deliverance of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of CA.  This Agreement 
may be changed or amended only by an agreement in writing executed by both parties.  The headings of each 
paragraph of this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be considered in the interpretation of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their 
respective successors and assigns. 

 
If the above and Schedule A correctly sets forth your understanding of our agreement, please indicate the same in the space 
provided below and return two (2) copies to us for our countersignature.   
      
 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR  
iHeart Media, Inc. 
 
 

 APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR  
ADVERTISER 

BY: Mike Jouhar  BY: 
 
 

  

Authorized Signature  Authorized Signature 
 

 
 

  

Title:  Senior Account Executive  Title: 
 
 

  

Date:  9.14.2021  Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SCHEDULE A  
 
 
 
1) BROADCAST ORDERED BY ADVERTISER: Run Dates 11.21.21 to 2.26.22 
  

RADIO CAMPAIGN TIME UNIT Total Spots 
M-F 6a-10a :60(LIVE) 85x 
M-F 6a-10a :30 51x 
M-F 10a-3p :30 68x 
M-F 3p-7p :30 68x 

 
 

2) CONTRACT COSTS: $51,680.00    
 

   
3) TERMS OF PAYMENT: Credit   
 

� Net due 30 days from receipt of proper invoice. 
 

 
4) MERCHANDISING & PROMOTION: N/A 

 
5) DIGITAL & STREAMING:  Influencer Fee for Evelyn Erives included in Total Cost 
                

Evelyn’s/KGGI 99.1 
SOCIAL MEDIA 

CAMPAIGN DATES  
11.1.21 to 2.26.22 PLATFORM  SOCIAL MEDIA 

IMPRESSIONS 
VIDEO/POST  2 MONTHLY – 8 TOTAL IG/FACEBOOK/Twitter 100,000 

 
 

   


